
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
JANUARY 3,2017 - BOARD AGENDA

9:00 l) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson
A) Callto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval ofAgenda
E) Citizens' Public Comment - Comments from visitors must be informational in

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person. The County Board generally will
not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the
information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character
assassination at a public Board meeting.

Consent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File December 20, 2016 - January 2,2017
B) Approve 12120116 County Board Minutes
C) Acknowledge Gounty Administrator'Approval of Year-End Matters

1. 2017 Liquor License Renewal - Prairie River Retreat

9:05 ADJOURN (2016 BOARD) - Administer Oath of Office
1. District 2 Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
2. District 4 Commissioner Bill Pratt

9:20 3) Patrick Wussow, Interim Gounty Administrator
A) Gall to Order 2017 Board Meeting

41 2017 County Board Nominations
A) Nominations for Chairperson & Vice Chairperson

9:26 5) Administer Oath of Office, County Board Ghairperson
A) Mike Dangers, County Assessor

9:30 6) ConsentAgenda
A) Approve Commissioner Warrants
B) Approve Auditor Warrants - 2016 Period 2 Real Estate Tax Overpays
C) Accept $150.00 Donation to the Aitkin Gounty STS Program from the

Riceland Ghapter of Minnesota Deer Hunters Association
D) Approve MGIS JPA & By Bylaw Updates
E) Authorize entering into an Agreement with the State Auditor 2016

9:32 7l Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator
A) Set 2017 Board Meeting Schedute
B) Adopt Resolution - 2017 Official County Newspaper
C) Adopt Resolution -2017 Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Rules of

2l



Business & Meeting Procedures
D) Adopt Resolutions (2) - Committee Appointments - Commissioners

l0:00 8) Bobbie Danielson, HR Director
A) Personnel Committee Recommendations

1) County Administrator Recruitment
2l HHS Director Recruitment

10:30 9) Committee Updates

11:00 Break

I l:05 10) Patrick Wussow, Interim County Administrator
A) Closed Session Under MN Statute 13D. 05 Subd. 3b Attorney Client

Privilege

11:25 Break, return to open session

I I :30 11) Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator
A) Potential Action Related to lndividual Subject to Board Authority

11:40 12) Adjourn



The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 20th day of December,2016 at 9:00
a.m. with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie
Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, lnterim County Administrator Patrick
Wussow and Human Resources Specialist Nicole Visnovec.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the amended December 20,2016 agenda. ltem 6E,
Transfer of Funds was added to the agenda.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A) Correspondence File:
December 7 , 2016 to December 19, 2016; B) Approve County Board Minutes: December 6,
2016; C) Approve Budget Hearing Minutes: December 6,2016; D) Approve Commissioner
Warrants: General Fund $179,612.18, Road & Bridge $473,461.76, Special Revenue (Unorg
R&8, Fire) $974.24, Health & Human Services $6,559.60, State $668.05, Trust $1,592.88,
Forest Development $1 ,592.08, Agency $19,081 .20, Long Lake Conservation Center
92,254.22, Parks $1 1,399.28 for a total of $697,240.49; E) Approve November Manual
Warrants: General Fund $141,730.35, Road & Bridge $190.00, Health & Human Services
$2,022.53, State $83,313.20, Trust $12]0,Taxes & Penalties $1,987.00, Long Lake
Conservation Center $683.05 for a total of $229,938.83; F) Approve Auditor Warrants -
November Sales & Use Tax: General Fund $543.71, Road & Bridge g1 ,446.48, State
$6,731.00, Trust 54.36, Forest Development -$0.36, Long Lake Conservation Center
$100.78, Parks, $107.80 for a total of $8,983.77; G) Approve Auditor Warrants: General
Fund $471 .46, Road & Bridge $101 ,663.88 for a total of $102,135.34; H) Adopt Resolution:
Final Contract Payment - Contract No. 20154; J) Approve Appointment of District 3 Board of
Adjustment Member; K) Adopt Resolutions: City of Aitkin Trail Project

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, to adopt resolution: 2017 Liquor License renewals:

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period from January 1,2017 thru December 31,2017:

"ON". "OFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Gabeshiwigamig Niish, LLC, d/b/a Big Sandy Lodge & Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 20534 487th Street, McGregor, MN 55760

Corner Club LLC, d/b/a Gorner Glub - Macville Township
This Establishment has an address of 60967 Highway 169, Hill City, MN SS74B

Denny's Lakeview lnn LLC, d/b/a Denny's Lakeview Inn - Glen Township
This establishment has an address of 33592 300th Place, Aitkin, MN 56431

Eagle Point lnc., d/b/a Eagle Point - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 49394 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Fireside lnn lnc., d/b/a Fireside lnn - Jevne Township
This establishment has an address of 415 Meadows Dr., McGregor, MN s5760

AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD December 20,2016
GALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AMENDED
AGENDA

CONSENT
AGENDA

RESOLUTION
20161220-083
2OI7 LIQUOR
LICENSE
RENEWALS

Page I of 9



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD December 20,2016

Forestry Station lnc., d/b/a Forestry Station - Ball Bluff Township
This establishment has an address of 67807 State Hwy 65, Jacobson, MN 55752

Hillcrest Resort McGregor LLC, d/b/a Hillcrest Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 20612 498th Lane, McGregor, MN 55760

Pepera Properties lnc., d/b/a Jackson's Hole - Salo Township
This establishment has an address of 36232 Kestrel Ave., McGregor, MN 55760

MacDonald Enterprises lnc., d/b/a The Landing - Aitkin Township
This establishment has an address of 170 Southgate Drive, Aitkin, MN 56431

Phil's Myr Mar Marina lnc., d/b/a Phil's Myr Mar Marina - Hazelton Township
This establishment has an address of 44033 Conifer St., Aitkin, MN 56431

D & G Marklund lnc., d/b/a Pine lnn - Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 27805 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431

Jacque Saari, d/b/a Whispering Pines - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 16469 Goshawk Street, McGregor, MN 55760

rrON" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Zorbaz of Big Sandy Lake lnc., d/b/a Big Zandy Zorbaz- Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 48760 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Kathryn E Eken, d/b/a Jack's Shack - Rice River Township
This establishment has an address of 29954 State Highway 56, McGregor, MN 55760

'rON" Sale - CLUB:

VFW 1727 , dlbla Roberts-Glad Post - Aitkin Township
This establishment has an address of 36558 41Oth Ave., Aitkin, MN 56431

"OFF" Sale:

KR|M15 LLC, d/b/a Gave Liquors - Hazelton Township
This establishment has an address of 22852 US Highway 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

'rON" Sale - WINE:

Kulifaj Resorts lnc., d/b/a The Red Door Resort - Wealthwood Township
This establishment has an address of 38421State Highway 18, Aitkin, MN 56431

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, to adopt resolution: Final Contract Payment -
Contract No. 20154:

RESOULUTION
20161220-084
FINAL CONTRACT
PAYMENT -

Page 2 of 9



WHEREAS, Contract No. 20154 has in all been completed, and the County Board being fully
advised in the premises.

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does
hereby accept said completed project for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize
final payment to Young Excavating in the amount of $5,330.00.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried, all members voting to approve APPOINTMENT OF District 3 Board of Adjustment
Member, Mr. Richard Bright.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, to adopt resolution: City of Aitkin Trail Project:

WHEREAS, the City of Aitkin desires to submit a grant application for the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) for the 1.3-mile Cuyuna
Lakes Trail - Tank Trail Segment project, and

WHEREAS, the FHWA TAP grant requires that Aitkin County act as the project sponsor for
this project.

THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County agrees to act as the sponsoring agency
for the Cuyuna Lakes Trail - Tank Trail Segment project and has reviewed and approved the
project as proposed. Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local
share of costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project through to
its completion, with compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer is hereby authorized
to
act as agent on behalf of this sponsoring agency.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, to adopt resolution: City of Aitkin Trail Project:

WHEREAS, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) requires that states agree to
operate and maintain facilities constructed with federal transportation funds for the useful life
of the improvement and not change the use of right of way or property ownership acquired
without prior approval from the FHWA; and

WHEREAS, Transportation Alternatives projects receive federal funding; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) has determined that for
projects implemented with alternative funds, this requirement should be applied to the project
proposer; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is the sponsoring agency for the transportation alternatives project
identified as Cuyuna Lakes Trail - Tank Trail Segment.

AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD December 20,2016
CONTRACT NO.
20154

APPOINTMENT OF
BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT
MEMBER

RESOLUTION
20161220-085
CITY OF AITKIN
TRAIL PROJECT
10F 2

RESOLUTION
20161220-086
CITY OF AITKIN
TRAIL PROJECT
20F 2

Page 3 of 9



THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the sponsoring agency hereby agrees to assume full
responsibility for the operation and maintenance of property and facilities related to the
aforementio ned tra nspo rtation altern atives project.

Senator Carrie Rudd and Representative Dale Lueck updated the Board on the 2016 and
201 7 Legislative Topics.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund that Tara Fries
has forfited her ownership of two dogs by abandoning them at the county fairgrounds
11112116. She failed to attend the public hearing that she requested or pay the accumulated
fines. The county board authorizes the Sheriffs department and the vet to put the dogs up for
adoption.

Steve Bennett, lT Director, reviewed the staffing, workload, and equipment of the lT
Department. The board remanded the request to the Personnel Committee to take a broader
look at reorganization, outsourcing, and/or hiring of the position.

Motion by Commissioner Marcottee, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund to approve
appointing to the Board of Adjustment Lin Benson and to the Planning Commission David
Lange.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte to approve appointing
six appointments to the Natural Resources Committee: Russell Hoppe, Robert Marcum,
Robert Lake, Dale Shipp, Donald Kitzrow, and James Bixby

Motion for a resolution to approve Fisherman's Bay liquor license by Commissioner
Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte role call vote Westerlund, Marcotte,
Niemi, Wedelvoted aye, Napstad abstained motion carried, to adopt resolution.

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period from January 1,2Q17 thru December 31,2017:

"ON", "OFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

N5 Corporation, d/b/a Fisherman's Bay - Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 50933 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, County of Aitkin, do hereby
set the following fund budgets for 2017:

Fund/Account Fund/Acct Revenues: Reserves: Expenditures

AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD December 20,20'16

LEGISLATIVE
UPDATE

DrsPosrTroN oF 2
DOGS

IT STAFFING

REQUEST TO FILL
COMMITTEE
VACANCIES

RESOLUTION
20161220-087
2OI7 LIQUOR
LICENSE
RENEWAL
FISHERMAN'S
BAY

RESOLUTION
20161220-088
2016 DITCH FUND
BUDGETS

Page 4 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 20,2016
JudicialDitch2
Co Ditch 5

Co Ditch 21

CoDitch24
Co Ditch 28
Co Ditch 30
Co Ditch 34
Co Ditch 36
Co Ditch 37
St Ditch 63

St Ditch 66
Co Ditch 2
Diversion Channel
Co Ditch 23
Co Ditch 25

Co Ditch 42
Co Ditch 58
Co Ditch 20
Co Ditch 43
Co Ditch 29
Co Ditch 38

7-350
7-353
7-365
7-351
7-3s6
7-352
7 -357
7-358
7-359
7-362
7-363
7-367
7-373
7-354
7 -355
7-360
7-361
7-364
7-366
7 -371
,1

s47
$0
$0
$0
$0
$1 06

$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0

$0
$440
$o
$0
$1 85

$1648
$625
$o
$7980
$o
$0
$35s
$0
$965
$0
$0
$0
s143
$42s
$0
$0

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2017 Unorqanized Township Budqets

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following 2017 budgets be set for Unorganized Townships

Revenues: Reserves: Expenditures:

Unorganized Road and Bridge
Unorganized Fire Fund
Unorganized Cemetery

Law Library
County Development
Cons. Forf Tax Sales
Forfeit Tax Sales
Forest Resource
Reforestation

$7,932

$265
975 $g 105

$44,500
$30,875
$2,700

$30,000
$339,000
$0
$1,700,000
$142,500

$44,500
$30,875
$2,700

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2017 Non-Levv Budsets

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, County of Aitkin, do hereby
set the following fund budgets that are non-levy for 2017:

nd/Account

1

$30,000
$346,932
$o
$1,700,000
$142,765
9220 080

RESOLUTION
20161220-089
2017
UNORGANIZED
TOWNSHIP ROAD
& BRIDGE, FIRE
FUND, AND
CEMETERY
BUDGETS

RESOLUTION
20161220-090
2OI7 NON.LEVY
BUDGETS

Page 5 of 9



Memorial Forest
Forest Road
Gravel Pit
Missing Heirs
MCIT
Collaborative Grant
Environmental Trust
LLCC

$1 10,500
$38,000
$3,ooo
$o
$0
$44,700
$10,000
$650,389

$68,824
($2,+aa¡

$10,300

($8t s¡

$179,324
$35,512
$0
$o
$o
$55,000
$10,000
$649,570

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2017 Levv

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the final
property tax levy for taxes payable in 2017 for the following funds:

FUND LEVY

Revenue Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Health & Human Services Fund
Operation or Maintenance Costs

Of a County Jail
Parks

General Fund
Road and Bridge
Health & Human Service
Parks

$5,886,021
$2,507,026
$2,478,402

$1,996,480
$ 15,000

Total $12,882,929

BE lT ALSO RESOLVED, that $10,000.00 is reserved for the horse barn at the fairgrounds.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2017 Budqets for Levv Funds

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following 2Q17 budgets be set for the leviable funds of
Aitkin County:

Fund/Account Revenues Reserves Expenditures

$12,903,180
$9,336,337
$6,433,034
$531 ,1 1 7

$23,109
$878,201
$400,000
($21,178)

$12,926,289
$10,214,538
$6,833,034
$509,939

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 20,2016

RESOLUTION
20161220-091
2017 LEVY

RESOLUTION
20161220-092
2017 BUDGET

Page 6 of 9



Total $29,203,668 $1,290,132 $30,483,800

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2017 ECRL Levv

BE lT RESOLVED, that the amount of $225,882 be budgeted and levied for the year 2017
for the East Central Regional Library.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2O17 B,oat & Safetv Budoet

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approves the 2017 annual
Boat and Water Safety Agreement budget on file in the Office of County Auditor in the
amount of $84,830 for a term January 1,2017 to December 31 ,2017.

Misc. Receipts
Boat & Water Grant

Totals:

Revenues Co Share Expenditures

$1 50
$27,235

$27,385 $59,956 $96,241

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

2017 Appropriations to Aitkin Gountv Soil & Water & Snake River Watershed

BE ¡T RESOLVED, that the budget and appropriation in the amount of $143,254 be set for
2017 for the Aitkin County Soil and Water Conservation District ($98,034 from the General
Revenue Fund and $45,220 from County Development Funds) and $10,079 be set for the
Snake River Watershed District.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

Unorganized Road & Bridqe Transfers

BE lT RESOLVED, that the County Auditor is hereby ordered to transfer the following sums
of money from the Unorganized Road and Bridge account to the County Road and Bridge
fund. Monies to be transferred from the individual accounts of the Unorganized Townships
as given below. Purpose of this claim is to cover the expense of snowplowing and repairing

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 20,2016

RESOLUTION
20161220-093
2OI7 EAST
CENTRAL
LIBRARY
LEVY/BUDGET

RESOLUTION
20161220-094
2017 BOAT &
WATER SAFETY
BUDGET

RESOLUTION
20161220-095
2017
APPROPRIATIONS
TO ASCS AND
SNAKE RIVER
WATER SHED

RESOLUTION
20161220-096
UNORGANIZED
TOWNSHIP R&B
ACCOUNTS
TRANSFER TO
R&B

Page 7 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 20,2016
of road in the Unorganized Townships with county equipment.

Unorg Township

52-22
45-24
47-24
52-24
50-25
51-25
52-25
50-26
48-27
49-27
50-27
51-27
52-27

County Ditch 30
County Ditch 34

$1648.00
$525.89

$2,667.50
ç15,277.22
$13,202.85
$2,660.00
$4,412.50
$280.00
$2,575.94
$1,030.00
$5,904.27
$15,254.22
$760.00
91,152.20
$5,360.00

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried, to adopt resolution:

Countv Ditch & Countv Development Transfers

BE lT RESOLVED, that the County Auditor is hereby ordered to transfer the following sums
of money from the ditch accounts to the County Road and Bridge fund. Monies to be
transferred from the individual accounts of the ditch as given below. Purpose of this claim is
to cover the expense of Assessment and Maintenance of ditches.

BE lT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor is hereby ordered to transfer the
following sums of money from the County Development Fund to the County Road and bridge
Fund to cover maintenance of the following County Ditches:

County Ditch 2
County Ditch 5
County Ditch 20
County Ditch 23
County Ditch 28
County Ditch 37
County Ditch 42

$335.00
$440.00
$142.50
$965.00
$185.00
$7,980.00
$425.00

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried 5-0, to
suspend the hiring process until the new commissioner is on board in January. As part of the
motion Commissioner Marcotte referred the issue to the personnel committee to possibly re-
advertise and review the job description. lt was also clarified that none of the three

RESOLUTION
20161220-097
DrrcH & co
DEVELOPMENT
TRANSFER TO
R&B

COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR
DISCUSSION

Page 8 of 9



candidates are eliminated. This process will allow the new commissioner to get up to speed

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, to
reserve funds as requested by County Attorney, Jim Ratz and Sheriff, Scott Turner.

Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner, discussed with the board the Habitat Conservation Plan /
MOU with Carlton County. Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, to approve the MOU and HSP proposalfrom West lnc.

The Board discussed the following: Headwaters Board, ARDC, East Central Regional
Library Board, AMC Conference, CARE, HRA, Extension, Facilities, Toward Zero Death, AlS.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting to authorize the lnterim County Administrator to approve necessary
business including liquor licenses.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting to adjourn the meeting at 12:23 p.m. until Tuesday, January 3,2017 at 9:00
a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 20,2016

TRANSFER OF
RESERVE FUNDS

HABITAT
GONSERVAT¡ON
PLAN / MOU

BOARD
DISCUSSION

YEAR END
BUSINESS

ADJOURN

Page 9 of 9



$?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title Of ltem: Acknowledge County Administrator's Year-End Matters

ât
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
At the December 20, 2016 County Board meeting, the Board gave authorization to the County Administrator to approve
and sign miscellaneous year-end matter.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost,
/s ffirs budgeted?

and $ See attachments.

Please Explain:Yes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



PROPOSED RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

ADOPTED: January 03,2017

BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period from January 1,2017 thru December 31, 2017:

"ON". "OFF'I and ('SUNDAY" 
Sale:

Sheryl Marie Ruhnke, dlblaPrairie River Retreat - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 51272 Lake Ave., McGregor, MN 55760



!

ñ?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: Administer Oath of Office for Mike Dangers, County Assessor
'A

Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
After the nominations for Chairperson and Vice Chairperson have taken place, the Chair will administer the Oath of
Office for Mike Dangers, County Assessor.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes

chments.

Please Explain:

No
What is the total cost, wj!f;lax and shipp!1g? $ See atta

/s fhrs budseted? ll ves Llto

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



mt DEPARTMENT
OF REYENUE

Oath of Office - County Assessor Reappo¡ntment

Each assessor approved by the Commissioner of Revenue to serve another four-year term as Çounty Assessor

must take an Oath of Office per Minnesota Statute 273.06t. The oath should be taken at the first County Board

meeting that takes place after January t,2Ot7 , We recommend that this action be recorded in the County
Board's minutes.

The language of the oath is as follows:

"l Michqel D Danqe,fs swear ond affirm thot I will suppart the constitution of the United Stotes and of this state,
that I will be diligent, faithful, and importial in the performance of the duties of the office ond Ùust thot I now
qssume as County Assessor for the county of Aitkìn. So help me God,"

600 North Robert St., St. Paul, MN 55146



bk
DKBl
12/28/16

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCttrRS ENTRIE¡

Page Break By: 1 1 - Page BreakbyFund
2 - Page Break by Dept

8:44AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Elplode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

EI !¡,lTH¡nânt
nil^lrct^f, SItT[¡t¡t

Page 2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

248

Accr Amount

400.00
400.00
400.oo
400.oo

1,600.00

3'1 .45

35.01

66.46

1.666.46

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Cell phone charges
't1/o7 /2016

montlùy Mifi Charges

11 /05/2016

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account /Formula DescriÞtion
On Behalf of Name

Rp!

1

248

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 001- 000- 0000- 62 s0

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wùeless

I DEPT Total:

T2 DEPT

1038s

r0385

Brandt Law Office
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
Brandt Law Office

2810 l¡rson/Shari S

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

0l- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
2810 Larson/Shari S

12 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222

Association of lr[n Cor¡nties
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241
Association of Mn Counties

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 040- 02 r- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

40.00
40.00

26406
1 Transactions

556.25
30.24

586.49 2 Transactions

626.49 CourtArtministation

Auditor

211.20
211.20

45.00
467.40

Budget,/ProP tax notice wk I IOI4
Budget,/Prop tax notice wk 2 1014
Serv,/Dir 10f 4

3 Transactions

Commissioners

Court Administration

Professional Fees

Fees

Costs

f2l5 AMC Conference-Marcotte S1236
f2l5 AMC Conference-Napsrad 51236
12l5 AMC Conference- Westerlund S 123 6
1215 AMC Conference-Prarr 51236

4 Transactions

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

RegisÛation Fee

Telephone

Telephone

6 Transactions

Attomey Services

Attomey Services

Attorney Services

3 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Pdnting, Publishing & Adv
Printmg, Publishing & Adv

12/06/2016

12/04/2016
2 Transactions

286287802

0

786663881

0

2 Vendors

2 Vendors

40

86222

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
0i- 040- 000- 0000- 6231 ZZO.24 Contract Charge- 026 t6783774

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



ffi
DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEÍ

T?:I IHTTGRATID
È¡l Rr¡r¡,lct¡ttsv:¡Îfrß

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

10185 Centu¡ylink Communications Inc
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6250

10185 Centwylink Communications Inc

40 DEPTTotaI:

DEPT

33 s8 Minnesota State Auditot
01- 041- 000- 0000- 623 I

4I

3358 Miûlesota State Auditor

DEPT Total:

DEPT

8623s

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

4L

Accr Amount
220.24

2,OA4.OO

2,084.00

2,084.00

77.54
77.54

765.18 Auditor

November Long Distance

'l Transactions

1 Transactions
3201462t7

1 Vendors

3 Vendors

Internal Audit

Audit Services for 12/3I/16 67747
09/21/2016 11/29/2016 0

1 Transactions

Internal Audit I Vendors

Treasurer

2 monthly plarurers, 3 desk pad 1017078- 0
Ink Stamp 1017078- I
Heavy Duty Paid 1017150- 0

3 Transactions

License Center- Phone

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Etc

I Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

3 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Services, Labor, Contracts

42

8623 5

The Office Shop Inc
01- 042- 000- 0000- 6405

or- 042- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 042- 000- 0000- 6405
The Office Shop Inc

57.47
33.23
7 4.12

164.82

164.a2 Treasu¡er

118.80
118.80
237.60

164.O8
164.O8

43

42 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

86222

86222

783

783

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6230
0r- 043- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Canon Financial Services, I¡rc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 623 r
Canon Financial Services, Inc

Assessor

Homestead Notice in Age 1693
Homestead Notice in Messenger 1693

2 Transactions

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless
01- 043- 000- 0000- 62s0

Copier Contract- 033 16783779
'1 Transactions

149.02 Monthly cell phone bill 680690882
11/02/2016 12/01/2016 0

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

E:l làtïH¡ßarED
Ë¡¡ ft¡.¡ ¡.rchr syJTrils

Page 4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
6097 Verizon Wi¡eless

43 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398

&p! Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

149.02

6,815.00
1,895.04

434.70

542.76
1,375.62

11,063.12

5,730.00
5.730.00

5,901.87
3,92A.26
9,830.13

8,788.65
8,788.6s

66.69
64.15
69.23

55o.7o Assessor 3 Vendors

Information Technologies

MS GSA w]N S\T. UCAL 2016 GFN9449
MS GSA SVR STD CORE 20T6 GFN9457
MS GSA Win Remore ccF6S30
(3) Viewsonic Monitors GGZ4376
Software license ExÌensions GJB49OZ

5 Transactions

SmartNet CISCO Renewal 15311

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

As/400, Computer & Office Eqúp.
As/400, Computer & Office Equip.
As/400, Computer & Office Equip.
As/400, Computer & Office Equip.
As/40O, Computer & Office Equip.

Programming, Services, ConÍacts

As/4O0, Computer & Office Equip.
As/40O, Computer & Office Equip.

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.

Programming, Services, Contracts

l0 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

49

5398

r3857

13857

CDW Government, Inc
0r- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

0r- 049- 000- 0000- 662s
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

0i- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

CDW Government, Inc

DEERWOOD TECHNOLOGIES
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

DEERWOOD TECHNOLOGIES

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

0r- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 049- 000- 0000- 662s
1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

Dell IT Server- VDI Host
WYSE Thin Clients

r0130s80320
10137047897

386695 I 10

r4302

L4302

Tierney
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

Tierney

2 Transactions

SMARTboardequipment 496072-I
1 Transactions

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230
0l- 052- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

61.03 Renewal

11/O2/2016
61.O3

35,472.93 InformationTecbnologies

Administration/Personnel Dept

12/01 /2016
1 Transactions

0

49

52

5 Vendors

Position Vacancies Il /2 / 16
Position Vacancies lI /9 /16
Position Vacancies I 1,/16/16

1483

1483

1483

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

1 General Fund

Aitkin Counfy
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

PositionVacancies 11,/30/16 l4B3
4 Transactions -

l?:l llrTGcnâfut
E¡l rlr'uncn¡,sYsrsms

Page 5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230
86222 Aitkin Independent Age

i0835 Governmenqjobs.Com,Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6208
0r- 052- 000- 0000- 6208

10835 Governmenqjobs.Com,Inc

I 1604 Hitesman & Wold, P.A.
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6232
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6232

Hitesman & Wold, P.A.

Bpt Account zFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Printing, Publishing & Adv

11604

10521

10521

3462

3462

4242

4242

8623 s

MCHRMA
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6240
MCHRMA

MPELRA

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6241

MPELRA

Ryan, Brucker & Kalis, Ltd
01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 6232

Ryan, Brucker & Kalis, Ltd

Accr Amount
80.66

280.73

4,760.45
500.00

5,260.45

5,227.50
720.OO

5,947.50

100.00
'l 00.oo

125.00
125.OO

6,000.00
6,000.oo

37.97
173.99
211.96

26.O2

26.O2

12 month Enterprise User Licen INV19Z1l
Subscription with NEOGOV INV1 gzt l

2 Transactions

TrainingÆducation
TrainingÆducation

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Dues & Subscriptions

Registration Fee

Attorney Services

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

Fees 2/5- 6/616
Fees- ACA reporting

monthly Mifi Charges

11 /05/2016

24159
24159

2 Transactions

2017 Membership dues

1 Transactions

MPELRA Winter Con-ference Z/J/17
'1 Transactions

lump sum payment- T,Burke

1 Transactions

USB Drive 64 gb 1016541- 0
Laser toner/Nicole's printer 101657l- 0

2 Transactions86235

6097

The Office Shop Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

0i- 0s2- 000- 0000- 640s
The Office Shop Inc

Verizon Wireless
01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless

52 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independenr Age

12/04/20'16
1 Transactions

78666388r
0

I Vendors17.951.66 {dminis¡¿¡ienÆersonnelDept

Elections60

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

14 Transactions



Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

General election notice Wk 1 l0t4
General election notice Wk 2 IOL4
Gen Elect. Sample Ballot Wk I 1014
Gen Elect. Sample BaIIot Wk 2 IOt4
Polling LocationsÆimes Wk 1 1014
Polling Locations,rfimes Wk 2 1014
Absentee Balloting Notice l0l4
Test Optical Scan Notice 1014

I Transactions

DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

I?!I INTK¡ßAIID
ts;J nx¡nc¡rusYrl¡ns

Page 6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
0r- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

60 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

13886 BENUSAA{ATE
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6208
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6208

13886 BENUSA/NATE

Bp! Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Pdnting, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

90

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

Canon Finencial Services, I¡rc

Culligan
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213
Cuttigan

3.853.8o Elections

89.13
45.90

45.90

180.93

355.45
355.45

56.OO

56.OO

80.00
80.oo

Accr Amount
125.00
125.00

1,462.50
1,462.50

280.00
280.OO

66.00
52.80

3,853.80

7,855.32
1,500.00
1,500.oo

10.855.32

L Vendors

Attorney

Meals- First Witness Training I2/S- Lz/B
Mileage- First Witness Training SS@.S4

12/04/2016 12/04/2016 0
Mileage- First Wtness Training BS@.S4

12/09/2016 12/09/2016 0

3 Transactions

Contract Charge- 028 16801476
1 Transactions

monthly water supplies

8 Transactions

Training,/Education
TrainingÆducation

Training/Education

Office & Computer Supplies

I50X00857003 Drug&ForfeirureMs3SZ.2t3

783

783

8954I

89541 1 Transactions

2I4O Hennepin County Sheriff s Office
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

2L4O Hennepin Counry Sheriffs Office

3195 MCCC

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

3195 MCCC

Subpoena 01CRl5883

201 7 Annual Maintenånce
2017 Enhancement Fund
2017 User croup

1 Transactions
74625

2Y1701220

2Y1701220
2Y1701220

Co Sheriff Services

Computer Research

Computer Resea¡ch

Computer Research
3 Transactions

Copyright 20f 0- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



H
DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

I?!I INTEGNATID
Ël r¡¡¡t¡æurr$srtrÍ

Page 7

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3273 Mn Co Attomeys Assn

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
3273 Mn Co Atto¡neys Assn

4036 RatzlJames
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6330
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6330

4036 Ratz,4ames

Accr Amount

2,777.OO
2,777.OO

171 .18
32.40

203.58

64.O7
64.O7

56.00
56.00

5.00
5.00

38.95
1,324.91
1,363.86

1,216.02
518.50

s9.50
59.50

Warrant Description
Service Dates

2017 MCAA membership

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

21423

317@.44

60@.54

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Dues & Registration Fee

Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Court Reporter Services

Co Sheriff Services

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Law PubI. & Subscriptions
Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Court Reporter Services

BpI

1 Transactions

mileage MCAA annual con_ference

mileage Gun Law Training

9489

9489

3578

3578

5173 THOMSON REI]TERS-WEST PTELISHING 1,734.52

2 Transactions

testing for pretrial defendent 12289120f611
'1 Transactions

transcript from 1/25,/16 hearin 2OL6-12
1 Transactions

reimbulsement,/ordering copies

1 Transactions

phone call books
end of year supplies

2 Transactions

Information Charges- November 835160690
Subscription Charges 835263618

11/05/2016 12/04/2016 0

2 Transactions

Transcript fromJune 9thLinde 01 CR- 15- 1323

1 Transactions

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Skqj/Karen
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6233

Skqj/Karen

11949 Swanson/Sondra
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

11949 Swânson/Sondra

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

5T73 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST PIJBLISHING
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406
0i- 090- 000- 0000- 6406

4945 Tu¡k/Amy C

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6233

4945 Tu¡k/Amy C

90 DEPTTota]: 17,791.23 Attorney

Courthouse Maintenance

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

lIO DEPT

13 Vendors 20 Transactions



DKBl
12/28/'16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County IÞITFG*¡TTD
flH^ltcl^¡.5T3TE}$

Page 8

RBT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S voUcHERs ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates Palil On Bhf +

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

88628 Dalco
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco

1333 ¡"¡ y¿¡lsring L.p.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 662s

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

i880 Gravelle Plunbing & Hea.'ng, Inc
01- r10- 000- 0000- 6422

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Hea 'ng, Inc

Accr Amount

136.56
136.56

1,657.49
'1,657.49

70.05
70.05

1,053.76
'1 ,053.76

1,576.37

26.43
494.29
251 .78

88.77
268.01

2,709.65

1 10.00
1 10.O0

31 .27

31.27

toilet tissue, hard roll towel 3ILIZ4O
1 Transactions

Laptop for Tom Bingham

Janitoriaì Supplies

10134163560 Capital Equipment

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Hearing
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
uriliries & Hearing
utiliries & Heating

Physical Examinations

286287802 Phone

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

12 Transactions

1 1889

11889

Honeywell Internationeì Inc.
01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 623 I
Honeywell lnternational Inc.

1 Transactions

2 elbows and pipe 0008326
1 Transactions

repair hot water pump 52 3849683 3

'l Transactions

Courthouse
Old County Garage

Jail West Arnex
CH Building Coordinator
Glarco

l.A Tool Buildrng

6 Transactions

pre- empl.physical- Priem 70016043

1 Transactions

3950 Public Utilities
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62s4
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

84172 Riverwood Healthca¡e Center
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6272

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center

6097 Verizon WÍ¡eless
01- r10- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

Cell phone charges

11 /O7 /2016 12/06/2016
'l Transactions

0

110 5,76a.7a CourthouseMaintenance

Service Officer

29g.OO Veterans Service Ad 1783

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

7 Vendors

I20

Printing, Publishing & Adv



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

13302 Central MN Counseling Center
01- 120- 000- 0000- 623r
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6231

13302 Central MN Counseling Center

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- r20- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 120- 000- 0000- 640s
86235 The Office Shop Inc

T2O DEPT Total:

r22 DEPT

85

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

E Ir{rEGß¡TTtD
Ftl{À}rctâ¡. rYtTn¡lS

Page 9

Bp! Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

299.00

320.00

100.o0
420.OO

5'l 3.95
6.99

520.94

200.00
200.oo

45.00
87.50

132.50

74.34
74.34

30.00
s0.00

106.92
186.92

15.07
15.O7

2 Transactions

toner,plarurer,staples,highligh fOI7774- O

facial tissue IOI7I74-I
2 Transactions

1,239.94 ServiceOfficer 3 Vendors

Planning & Zoning

PTSD Psych eval JW
MMPI- 2 JW

Onsites
BOA Meeting
Mileage

November Fuel Charges

partial refund App#2016- 001011
1 Transactions

Notice of PC hearing 12119 L482
Notice of BOA hearine 12107 L482

2 Transactions

November Fuel
'1 Transactions

L2362
t2362

12/7/16
198@.s4

3 Transactions

AITCOZOS

1 Transactions

1400000135321 Gas And Oit

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

5 Transactions

Refunds & Reimbursements

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Per Diem
Per Diem
BoalPc Mileage

85

Aitkin Co Growth I¡rc
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 6820
Aitkin Co G¡owth Inc

Rasley Oil Company
o1- r22- 000- 0000- 6s 1 1

Rasley Oil Company

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6230
or- 122- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

464I Holiday Credit Office
or- r22- 000- 0000- 65 I I

464L Holiday Credit Office

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
or- L22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

0r- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

4010

4010

10028 Spielfidward

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

-

'?:I 
INTCGR'TÍID

È¡l rr¡m¡cru svsrÍms

Page 10

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Per Diem
Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem
BoaÆc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem
BoaÆc Mileage

17 T¡ansactions

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

oL- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6350
ol- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

10028 Spie/Edward

12077 Süomberg/Kevin
oI- t22- 000- 0000- 6350
oL- t22- 000- 0000- 63 50

ot- r22- 03 8- 0000- 63 30
I2O77 Stromberg,/Kevin

r0017 Tveit/Galen
or- t22- 000- 0000- 63 50
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

0r- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
10017 Tveit/Galen

122 DEPT Total:

200 DEPT

1 1960

11960

Rp! Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Onsites
BOA Meeting
Mileage

3 Transactions

Onsites
BOA Meeting
Mileage

3 Transactions

Onsites
BOA meeting
Mileage

2 Transactions

monthly admin copier- 001
'l Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

t2/7 /16
88@.54

t2/7/L6
15 8@.54

12/7/16
170@.54

I Vendors

226816
22685 5

16743258

Accr Amount
40.o0

50.00
47.52

137.52

40.00
50.o0
45.32

175.32

40.00

50.00
91.80

'l 81.80

664.35
45.O1

709.36

164.95
164.95

69.60
69.60

12445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
12445 BrandlChevrolet, Buick GMC

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

783 f¿¡s¡ financial Services, lnc

ASAP Towing
0t- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 63 59

ASAP Towing

Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

3 Transactions

1,1O7 .47 PlanniDg & Zoning

Enforcement

328.00
212.OO

540.OO

tow Chev 1500 pickup 16-3229 4162
tow 1997 Pont. Su¡fire 16- 4037 5959

2 Transactions

rear seatb #2 I I biohzd I 6- 4001

oil change #221

101 85

10185
November Long Distance 320146217

'l Transactions

964 ChiefSupply Corp

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voUcHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

GLOVES, BATTERIES 342122
Batteries 344273

2 Transactions

Page 11

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

964 ChiefSupply Corp

6L2 MNBCACJTE
0r- 200- 003- 0000- 624r

6L2 MNBCACJTE

IO4I2 O'Reilly Auto parts

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

IO4l2 O'Reilly Auto parts

BB!
Accr Amount

415.24
22.4A

437.72

250.O0
250.OO

14.24
85.44
99.68

#217 mentoring,/Coaching Reg. 32685
1 Transactions

headìight
headlight bulbs

Registration Fee

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Health Insu¡ance- Employer

Office Supplies

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

1878- 3481s8
1878- 3482s6

84172

84L72

Riverwood Healthcare Center
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231
Riverwood Healthcare Center

1,000.00
1,000.oo

38.11
38.11

71.94
71.94

2 Transactions

Meyers, D. 66I99146 80002813
1 Transactions

January 2016 COBRA Premium

1 Transactions

office supplies 101691 5- 0

1 Transactions

civil process door hangers 8848 6204
1 Transactions

4 tires/install, oil chg #225 36818
4 Theslnstall #219 36849
starter&assembly-2OI2 Silverad 36856
4 Tireslnstall #216 36933

4 Transactions

13864 SandberglKristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6150

13864 SandberglSisti

86235

86235

10930

10930

The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
The Office Shop Inc

Tidhol¡n Productions
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6230
Tidholm Productions

13934 Ti¡e Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 Tire Barn

9642 WÐ( BANK
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6511

42.OO

42.OO

636.98
593.00
324.39
630.40

2,184.77

3,414.59 Gas for squads 042400704396-I GasAndOil

Copyright 20 1 0- 20 t6 Integrated Financial Sysrems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9642 WÐ(BANK

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

3950

3950

Public Utilities
01- 202- 000- 0000- 62s4
Public Utilities

202 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

9642 WÐ( BANK
0r- 203- 000- 0000- 65lt

9642 WEXBANK

203 DEPTTotal:

204 DEPT

13403

RpI

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNËR's voUCHERs ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 12

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

3,414.59

I,022.72

21.97
21.97

21.97

Enforcement

Boat & Water

Boat & Water

Boat & Water

Snowmobile

Gas

1 Transactions

13 Vendors

1 Vendors

I Vendors

Tr/22/L6

20 TrânsactioDs

Utilities

I Ttansactions

Gas And Oil

I Transactions

Car Maintenance

Gas And Oil

2 Transactions

Forfeinue Supplies

203

125.71
125.71

SUgy's gnall f,¡gi¡s Repair
ot- 204- 000- 0000- 6302

Srygy's 5mall Fngine Repai¡

1 Transactions

125.71 Snowmobile

ATV

257.40
257.40

battery, solenoid for'09 Pola

1 Transactions

101 .37
101.37

Gas

1 Transactions

354.77 ATV

Forfeitues

Utle forfeited vehicle

13403

9642 WEXBANK
ot- 204- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

9642 WÐ(BANK

2O4 DEPT Total:

206 DEPT

II7 Aitkin County Sheriff
01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

LI7 Aitkin Counry Sheriff

206 DEPTTotal:

2 Vendors

12/L3/1619.75
19.75 1 Transactions

19.75 Forfeitures

Corrections

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

252 DEPT

I Vendors I Transactions



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

'TI 
I}ÍTEGNATET'

Þl rtxr¡rnrsysrttrs

Page 13

Account'nrmula DescriÞtion
On Behalf of Name

Prisoner Welfare

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services & Labor (IncI Contrâcts)

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5653 Accutate Conûols,Inc

oI-252- 252- 0000- 6405

5653 Accutate Controls,Inc

12106 Antoine Electric
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6s90

12106 Antoine Electic

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 r

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

964 Chief Supply Corp
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 640s
964 Chief Supply Corp

88628 Dalco
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco

14299 Dataworks Plus LI"C
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6630

L4299 Dataworks Plus LLC

Accr Amount

12,623.84
12,623.A4

125.95
125.95

96.07
96.O7

415.25
22.49

437.7 4

Warrant Description
Service Dates

GLOVES, BATTERIES

Batteries

Jail paper products

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Bp!

computer upgrade w/ Wonderware 10545

1 Transactions

retrofit lamps to LED 16189

1 Transactions

dispatch copier lease- 032 16783772
1 Transactions

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62 s4
Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

241 .7 4
241.7 4 1 Transactions

1,622.33 Gas- Jail 0505221458

Copyright 2010- 20f 6 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

3III74T Janitorial Supplies

t6- 1352 Miscellaneous- Capital Outlay

602343 s38 Janitorial Supplies

328220- 90 Clothing Allowance

24- 54- 0r s- 0r Utilities & Heating

435.14
435.14

Le)snark Printer jail

janitorial

uniform shirts Pricilla

ShelterÆower

342122
344773

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2186

2186

Hillyard lnc - Kansas City
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

Hillyard I¡c - Kansas City

2,059.86
2,059.86

762.98
762.94

142.76
182.76

5756 KEEPRS, Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6410

5756 KEEPRS, Inc

3 160

3160

9692 Minnesota Energy Resou¡ces Corporatior
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62 s4 utilities & Heating



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

l:! ¡$f[õßAÍrD
È¡l R¡¡,r¡rcnr sYsr[¡ts

Page 14

Account -ormula DescriÞtion
On Behalf of Name
Utilities & Heating
Uriliries & Hearing

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates

Groceries
Groceries

Uriliries & Heating
urilities & Hearing
Utilities & Heating

Medical Frpenses & Supplies - Inmates
Physical Examinations

Groceries
Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies
Groceries
Groceries

Vendor Name Bp!
No. Account/Formula Accr

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6254
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Gas- Jail
Gas- STS

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries

Return product
Groceries

Return product
food containers
Groceries
Groceries

0505399s84
oso672612r

0100246343 i9
010024635017

2 Transactions

I 53002863
I 5 3006659
6100r009s
6 I 1040043
61 1080791
611110030
6r 1r80590
61 1190057
61 1190058

9 Transactions

101691 s- 0

3 Transactions

transport fromjail to Riverwo 1651249

1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9228

9228

North Memorial Ambulance Service
or- 232- 000- 0000- 6262

North Memorial Ambulance Service

Sysco Minnesota Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
or- 252- 000- 0000- 64r8
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6420
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
Sysco Minnesota Inc

Amount
425.49
120.65

2,164.47

467.83
467.83

173.7 4

167.64
341.38

65.76
1,503.35
4,498.21
6,067.32

104.34
1 10.OO

214.34

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company
01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company

3950 Public Utilities
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 s4

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62 s4

3950 Public Utilities

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
01- 252- 000- oooo- 6272

84L72 Riverwood Healthcare Center

Sheriff Storage Garage
New Jail
New Jaù 2

3 Transactions

Parkki, J.67643251 103229274
pre- empl.physical- Carlson 70016043

2 Transactions

4761

476L

3,500.43
3,1 69.84

39.57
102.9s-

83.57
158.45-

68.34
39.57
89.91

6,729.83

86235 The Office Shop Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 640s 71.94 office supplies

Coplright 20 1 0- 20 I 6 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

t:l lltTEGn{ÍEnlll rn¡¡¡rcr¡rflTrgnr

Page 15

Account'ormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86235 The Office Shop Inc

f3934 Tile Barn
0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 Tire Ba¡n

9642 WEXBANK
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 63 30

9642 WEXBANK

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

r598

1 s98

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

71.94

254.7'l
254.71

344.25
344.25

Rpt

1 Transactions

batteryblack Impala/transport 3629L
1 Transactions

Gas for squads

1 Transactions

Car Maintenance

042400704396- I Prisoner Transportation & Travel

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6231

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig Inc
0r- 253- 000- 0000- 623r
Ferra¡a's Htg AÍ Cond & Refrig Inc

33,626.1 5 Corrections

535.75
535.75

1,033.O1
1,033.O1

106.67
106.67

912.12
912.12

2,587.55

6,884.00
6,884.OO

Sentence to Serve

repair motor & capacitor- Bldg 84Sg

1 Transactions

picnic table lumber- MLEC grant 91150
1 Transactions

service on Stilìl MS261

18 Vendors

139r238
1 Transactions

4 Vendors

ECN- 02s266
1 Transactions

33 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Operating Supplies

Services, Labor, Conüacts

Car Maintenânce

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

13934

13934

Tire Barn
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6302

Ti¡e Barn

Emergency Communications Network, LL
0r- 254- 000- 0000- 6231
Emergency Communications Network, LL

4 Tireslnstall,/Pulley- Dodge 36954
1 Transactions

Sentence to Serve

Enhanced 911 System

CodeRED ex'tension 201 7

253 DEPT Total:

254 DEPT

12582

12582

II715 GraniteElectronics
oL- 254- 000- 0000- 6231 1,348.40 microwave links fading 116000052

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

I General Fund

Aitkin County EI
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Descriþtion
Service Dates

ASR sites bouncing
temp sensor
two bad microwave radios
ASR Link Issues

120000100
120000109
I 200001 1 I
1 5300r027

5 Transactions

2 Vendors

16783 78t
1 Transactions

rN1423296
rN1423296

2 Transactions

02239920161 I

IF1TEGNATTD
f¡H^ilcl^¡.sTsïtm

Page 16

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

6 Transactions

Office Equipment Rental/Contracts

Professional Services
Drug TestÍng Fee

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Equipment Rental

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Drug Testing Fee

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0l- 254- 000- 0000- 6231
ot- 2s4- 000- 0000- 6231
oI- 254- 000- 0000- 6231

or- 254- 000- 0000- 6231
11715 Granite Electronics

254 DEPT Total:

257 DEPT

783

Bpt Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

1,123.60
1,476.19
1,829.09
5,930.30

1 1,707.58

18.59'1 .58

140.67
140.67

76.86
0.70

77.56

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
or- 2s7- 000- 0000- 6342

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Minnesota MonitoriDg
oL- 257- 267- 0000- 6341

Minnesota Monitoring

Paulbeck's County Market
oI- 257- 022- 0000- 6406
Paulbeck's County Market

F¡hanced 911 System

Commurrity Corrections

Contract charge- 036

Labels

Labels

Testingl 2645820161 I
Urinalysis Testing

87464 Crow Wing County Auditorfreasurer
oL- 257- 267- 0000- 6269
oI- 257- 267- OOOO- 6274

87464 Crow Wing County AuditorÆreasu¡er

11406 lnnovative Office Solutions
or- 257- 2s5- 0000- 6405

or- 257- 2 s 7- 0000- 6405
11406 Innovative Office Solutions

13056 McKenzie,4ill
oL- 2s7- 022- 0000- 6406

13056 McKenzie,4ill

DHS shred bill pd by Crow Wing 782
Redwood Tox bill pd by Crow Wi ZBz

2 Transactions

32.91

8.23
41 .14

I1997

I 1997

3810

3810

26.71
26.71

1,804.25
1,804.25

25.14
25.14

10.14
106.00

Graduation Cake

1 Transactions

Electronic Home Monitoring 342I
'1 Transactions

Holiday Bowling party supplies 9277299
1 Transactions

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
or- 2s7- 022- 0000- 6406
oI- 257- 267- OOOO- 6274

Copyright 2010- 2016 Inregrated Financial Sysrems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

1 General Fund

2s9

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

l::I INTEGNAÍTD
lül rur¡rrcruflsnris

Page 17

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name RBI
No. Account/Formula Accr
9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

257 DEPT Total:

DEPT

259 Arrowhead Region Emergency Mngmt As
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6240
0r- 280- 000- 0000- 6240
Arrowhead Region Emergency Mngmt As

280 DEPT Total:

390 DEPT

4641

Warrant Description
Service DatesAmount

116.14

280

2 Transactions

2,231.61 CommunityCorrections

Emergency Management

60.00
20.00
20.oo

100.00

AREMA Dues 2017 Turner
AREMA Dues 2017 \,Vhite
AREMA Dues 2017 Erickson

3 Transactions

100.oo Fmergency Management

Environmental Health (FBL)

November Fuel

1 Transactions

Envi¡onmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

7 Vendors

Dues

Dues

Dues

I Vendors

1400000135321 Gas And Oil

1 Vendors

Car Maintenance

Telephone

10 Transactions

3 Transactions

I Transactions

2 Transactions

464L

Holiday Credit Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6s11
Holiday Credit Office

70.47
70.47

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

L70

t70

Aitkin Motor Company
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6302
AitkiD Motor Company

45.76
45.76

70.47

58.70

58.70

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless

391 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9163 Hommes,/Linda Jeanne
01- 500- 500- 0000- 6350
01- s00- 500- 0000- 63s0
01- 500- 500- 0000- 63 50
01- s00- 500- 0000- 63s0

Oil change 2016 Ford Escape LI497
1 Transactions

Monthly cellular charges- Neff 286252299
11/03/2016 12/02/2016 0

1 Transâctions

104.46 Solid Waste 2 Vendors

Library 5¿ Historical Society

35.00 ECRL Board Meeting 04/II/\6
35.00 ECRL Board Meering 05/09/16
35.00 ECRL Personnel Meeting OS/2j/t6
35.00 ECRL Board Meering I/n/I6

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem

500



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #

ffi
t?:l lNÎtGn¡{rtD
È¡l rlrunc¡ru$ßTÍ¡ts

Page 18

Account,/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Libra¡y Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem

Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem
Library Per Diem

18 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem
Extension Comm Expenses (Not Per Diem)

Univ Of Minn Contracts

4 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0l- 500- 500- 0000- 6350
0l- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
01- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
01- s00- s00- 0000- 63s0
0t- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
01- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
0r- 500- 500- 0000- 63s0
01- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
0t- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
01- 500- 500- 0000- 63 50

9163 HommesÆinda Jeanne

14295 May,/Rebecca
01- s00- 500- 0000- 6350
0r- 500- 500- 0000- 6350
01- s00- s00- 0000- 63s0
01- 500- 500- 0000- 63s0

14295 MayÂebecca

500 DEPT Total:

601 DEPT

101 20

Rpt
Accr Amount

35.00
35.OO

35.00
35.00
35.00
35.O0

35.00
35.00
35.OO

35.00
490.OO

Service Dates

ECRL Meeting
ECRL Meeting
ECRL Meeting
ECRL Meeting

4 Transactions

Library And Historical Society

Extension

Extension Committee Mtg
Mileage for Extension Mtg

Paid On Bhf #
ECRL Personnel Meeting 10/24/16
ECRL Board Meeting II/|4/16
Final ECRL Board Meeting I2/t2/I6
ECRL Personnel Meeting 2/1/16
ECRL Board Meeting 3/14/16
ECRL Personnel Meeting 3/8/16
ECRL Persormel Meeting 7 /25/16
ECRL Board Meeting 8/8/16
ECRL Board Meeting 9/12/16
ECRL Personnel Meeting /26/L6

I 4 Transactions

35.00
35.O0

35.00
35.00

140.OO

630.OO

35.O0
35.OO

35.00
9.72

44.72

12,915.18
12,915.18

rc/ro/16
rr/14/16
12/r2/16
9/12/16

2 Vendors

10120

ChuteÆebra
01- 601- 000- 0000- 63s0
ChuteÆebra

Extension conunittee meeting IL/28/I6
1 Transactions

12045 Janz¿a/Jsy
01- 601- 000- 0000- 63 s0

0r- 601- 000- 0000- 6360
I2O45 Janz.en/Joy

III87 Regents Of The University of MinDesota
0r- 601- 000- 0000- 6262

11187 Regents Of TheUniversity of Minnesota

601 DEPT Total:

rr/28/16
18@.s4

2 Transactions

Oct- Dec 2016 MOA Billing- Stran 0300017020
1 Transactions

12,994.90 Extension 3 Vendors

1 69,529.1 O General Fund

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

I Fund Total: 214 Transactions



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

l::I INTÍGNAIED
È¡l Ftil^¡Etlr svsrgris

Page 19

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

301

302

783

1 1406

11406

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

783

Rp!
Accr Amount

212.26
212.26

119.23
119.23

Warrant Description
Service Dates

RE¡3 Administration

CONTRACT CHARGE

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

f¿¡9¡ finensial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300
Canon Financial Services, Inc

Innovative Office Solutions
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Innovative Office Solutions

OFFICE SUPPUES

LEASE

POSTAGE

16783773
1 Transactions

rNt423297
1 Transactions

3100811477
1 Transactions

49775505- 9

1 Transactions

237652
1 Transactions

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

Postage

Postage

Supplies And Materials

Meeting Expense,/Physicials

Meeting Expense,/Physicials

Meeting Expense/Physicials
Meeting Expense/Physicials

9 Transactions

RdÆr Engr. Supplies

967I Pitney Bowes
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6205

967L Piürey Bowes
7 4.O4
7 4.O4

13037

13037

I 1605

r 1605

Reserve Account
03- 301- 000- 0000- 620s
Reserve Account

Sbred Right
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Sbred Right

500.00
500.oo

30.oo
30.00

7.O0

10.oo
185.00
657.04
859.O4

3.39
3.39

5097 Welle,{ohn Thomas
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296

5097 Welle/John Thomas

301 DEPT Tota]:

DEPT

3776 Palisade One Stop
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449

3776 Palisade One Stop

302 DEPTTotal:

DOCUMENTDESTRUCTION 257090

1 Transactions

LRRB MTGPARKING 0-00322
MCEABODMTGPARKING O-05360
MCEC CONFERENCE REG CRAGI.INS RE 183348
MCEC CONFERENCE ROOM REG CRAGU R6ED3O

4 Transactions

1,794.57 R&B Administation 6 Vendors

RSiB Engineering/Construction

FIETD ENG SUPPIJES

3.39 R&B Engineering,/Construction

R&B Highway Maintenance

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

303 DEPT

1 Vendors 1 Transactions



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 20

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repaf & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities

De- Icing Salt

De- Icing Salt

Shop Fuel

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

B INTbGß¡TÍID
flHAlrclâtsTsTgflS

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
I7O Aitkin Motor Company

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

L7O Aitkin Motor Company

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

12106 Antoine Electic
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

12106 Antoine Electric

8674 Boyer Trucks
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

8674 Boyer Trucks

11411 Charter Comunications
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

114f 1 Chatter Comunications

8618 Compass Minerals America
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr8

8618 Compass Minerals America

Rp!
Accr Amount

51 0.1 3

126.00

92.50
72A.63

50.00
168.00

24.OO

242.OO

201.06
201.06

160.90
'1 60.90

140.25
140.25

11,659.93
1,595.51

13,255.44

499.70
499.70

18.93
18.93
37.86

Service Dates

RTPAIR PARTS

REPAIR I-A3OR

TOWING

REPAIR I"ABOR

TIJBES

REPAIR TABOR

SHOP UGHTS

REPAIR PARTS

PHONE: HWY OFFICE

DE.ICING SALT

DE- ICING SALT

SHOP LATINDRY

SHOP IAUNDRY

3 Transactions

0- 056590
0- 056590

o- 0s6627
3 Transactions

16180
1 Transactions

176325R

1 Transactions

DEC/JAN
1 Transactions

71 5 59994
71 563006

2 Transactions

11355

11355

11355

7060

7060

Federated Co- Ops Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
Federated Co- Ops Inc.

MCGRATHSHOPPROPANE O-0102046
'1 Transactions

f3468 G&KServices
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

13468 G& K Services 2 Transactions

ro43644905
10436s0566

1959 H&LMesabiInc

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Sysrems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

I?:I IHTIüNATED
ìül rtil ¡.rctåt srfrtils

Page 21

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Shop Maintenance

Rpt

Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 97148
1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
1959 H&LMesabiInc

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

13439 Ideal Sharpening
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

13439 Ideal Sharpening

9337 JackmanÆavid
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

9337 JackmanÆavid

9II87 Lake County Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

91187 Lake CounEy Power

f4038 Lube-Tech& Parhers, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13

14038 Lube-Tech&Parhers, LLC

299I Malmo Market
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

2991 Malmo Market

10824 Maney International Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

Accr Amount
1,555.50
1,555.50

10.91
'1 0.91

AITKIN SHOP SUPPIJES

SHARPEN BLADES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

MOTOR OIL

9r030
1 Transactions

o- 04759
'1 Transactions

r4094640r
1 Transactions

867032
867032

2 Transactions

7 Transactions

74L397
74I79I
74I9s6
742097

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Safety Footwear

Utilities

Shop Maintenance
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

64.OO

64.OO

145.00
145.OO

371.70
371.70

396.71
514.14
910,85

294.66
820.59
570.29
108.68

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

WORKBOOTREIMBURSEMENT 6311

1 Transactions

NOV.DEC SWATAXA

33.81

50.83
20.42
26.77
28.13

25.87
29.48

215.31

32024
32532
33206
3397r
34002
34103

39268

Copl'right 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

4 Transactions

Page22

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

E rt{Tt{¡n/tfED
RilANCIATíTSTT$5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10824 Maney International Inc

RB!

3 r00

3100

McGregor Oil
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

McGregor Oil

Accr Amount
1,794.22

56.59
60.82
45.33
33.39

1,239.51

813.15
'l ,614.15

608.70
1,627.26
1,554.65

7 44.OO

1,153.20
831 .42

5.29-
10,376.88

260.00
260.O0

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

PAIISADE DIESEL

SWATARA DIESEL

PAIISADE DIESEL

JACOBSON DTESEL

SWATARA

PALISADE

JACOBSON DIESEL

PAIISADE DIESEL

SWATARA

DISCOUNT

NOV SNOWPLOV\TNG

POWER: PALISADE

169 & CSAH 3

POWER: MCGREGOR

POWER: AITKIN
169 & CSAH 28

CSAH 12

47 & CSAH 2

55139
55140
55141

55r42
5 5834

s5837
55914
5 59s0
56001

56031

56517
56s 18

565 19

NOVEMBER

1 4 Transactions

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Maintenance Agreements

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6825

59L7 Mike's Bobcat Service

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-AIbert Lea
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

3 160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

10864 Nistle¡ Contuction LandscapesÆim
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6825

f 0864 Nistler Contruction LandscapesÆim

IO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

DEC 2016

1 Transactions

553.84
55.06

109.97

662.89
58.36
36.91

59.31
1,536.34

18- 52- 026- 01

19- 23- 010- 01

29- 53- 003- 01

33- 52- OO7- 02

39- 62- 022- Or

40- 06- 000- 0r
54- s1- 104- 01

Utilities
uriliries
Utilities
Utilities
urilities
Utiliries
Utilities

7 Transactions

490.00
490.O0

PLO\ÀTNG 1165

1 Transactions

30.78 REPAIR PARTS 30r60936p

Copyright 2010- 20f 6 Integrated Financial Systems

Maintenance Agreements

Repat & Maintenance Supplies



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

IO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 23

Account'ormula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

30.78

71.59

52.60
50.60
51.15
43.63
42.93

9.89
2.19

324.5A

2.62
278.60
241.22

600.o0
600.oo

3776

3776

Palisade One Stop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sl3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Palisade One Stop

GASOUNE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOUNE

GASOUNE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

BEA\T,R REMOVAL

AITKIN SHOP SIIPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SIIPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SIJPPLTES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SIIPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

JACOBSON SHOP SUPPLM
REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

MCGRATH SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

1 Transactions

228I23
228643

232532
2374t0
237652
239206
247664
25207I

I Transactions

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Shop Maintenance

RepaÍ & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

shop Maintenance
Repat & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Mâintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repaù & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

8537 Powerplan OIB

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8537 Powerplan OIB

13116 Rally Snares

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21
13116 Rally Snares

4070 Riley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

2 Transactions

FINAL

1 Transactions

1612279
1614548

581 162

581 185

5812 I I
5812 I 2

581220
58 I 243

5 812 70

581284
5813 53

581 508

581 5 16

581679
58 I 716

58t717
5 8173 3

581734

21 .99

25.96
27.OO

50.98
4.50

69.14
219.72
134.96
443.55
122.3a

9.99
2.29

402.60
4.98

435.55
22.99

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County t¡{rËgRATü'
rlt{¡tit{ClAl. $YSTt¡ltB

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

4O7O Riley Auto Supply

8208 Royal Tire, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

8208 Royal Tire, Inc

47IL Sunnys Citgo
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

47Il Sunnys Citgo

7018 Town Of Macville Treasurer
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

7OL8 Town Of Macville Treasurer

Rp!

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

REPAIR PARTS 581760
REPAIR PARTS 581814
REPAIRPARTS 581939
MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPUES 581942
REPAIR PARTS 581954
REPAIR PARTS 58199I
REPAIR PARTS 582009
REPAIR PARTS 582022

24 Transactions

Page24

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Accr Amount
57.17
28.99

205.79
27.46
49.99

236.32
s9.93
71.52

2,735.75

6097

6097

Verizon Wi¡eless
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
Verizon Wheless

4,321.50
4,321 .50

29.4A
53.OO

42.44

650.00
100.00
750.O0

335.21
335.21

134.99
134.99

145.00
145.00

TIRES

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

SNOWPLOWING

BI.ADING

DEPT CFII. PHONES

4r7- 1882
1 Transactions

1012981
1015 00 5

2 Transactions

804056
804056

2 Transactions

9776287766
1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

14298 Washbu¡nÆim
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

14298 Washbu¡nÆim

13856 WHITEÆAUL
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

13856 WHITEÆAIJL

5295 Ziegler Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

WORK BOOT REIMBIJRSEMENT 7895997

1 Transactions

WORK BOOTS REIMBT]RSEMENT 1061405
1 Transactions

Utilities

Safety Footwear

Safety Footwear

PC1900622s216.85 REPAIR PARTS

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Repaf & Maintenance Supplies



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5295 Ziegler Inc

303 DEPT Total:

DEPT

97I Commissioner of Transportation
03- 307- 000- 0000- 5842

97L Commissioner of Transportation

3O7 DEPT Total:

3 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S voUcHERs ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 25

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Rp!
Accr Amount

16.85

42,754.91

3,105.44
3,105.44

3,105.44

47,658.31

R&B Hþhway Maintenance 32 Vendors

RE¡B Capital Infrastructue

OVERPAYMENT FINAL

1 Transactions

R&B Capital I¡frastructure I Vendors

Road & Bridge

100 Transactions

307

State Park Fund

I Transactions

111 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/28/16

10 Trust
8:444M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9OO DEPT

3937 Potlatch Corp
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

3937 Potlatch Corp

410I Raveill,/Cu¡t
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

4101 Raveill,/Cu¡t

900 DEPT Total:

923 DEPT

86467

86467

Auto Value Aitkin
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
Auto Value Aitkin

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

l::l lFtT[{¡n^ÎfD
Ë,¡l Hurncursrsrnñ

Page 26

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

678.13
678.13

'1 ,646.00
1,646.OO

244.99
244.99

327.O5
327.O5

62.92
62.92

5,821.00
5,821.O0

690.00
690.OO

46.64
46.64

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Forfeited Tax Sales

jack square

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Rpt

timber permit bond refndR#2460 13578

1 Transactions

timber permit bond refndR#2595 13643

1 Transactions

2,324.13 Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

2 Transactions

RepaÍ & Maintenance Supplies

Office Supplies

Transportation & Travel

Field Supplies

Refunds & Reimbursements

Transportation & Travel

2 Vendors

40093768

783 Canon Financial Services, I¡rc
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

1 Transactions

Contract charges- 034 16783780
1 Transactions

Mileage,/N central landscape L43@.44

1 Transactions

Metrix license and ipads r236
1 Transactions

timber permit refund R#26031 f 3328

1 Transactions

mileage,/MFRP meeting 12115 106@.44

1 Transactions

9L022

9ro22

1430r

14301

Courtemanche/Richard
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6330
Courtemanche/Richard

Field Truth Inc, Forest Meüix
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
Field Truth Inc, Forest Metix

13021 HartÂ{ichael
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820

13021 Hart/Ir{ichael

24lO Jacobs,/It{a¡k H
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6330

24lO Jacobs/Ma¡k H

4101 Raveill,/Cut
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6820 859.45 overappraised refund 13643

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Refu¡ds & Reimbursements



DKBl
12/28/16

10 Trust

Aitkin County
8:444M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4101 Raveill,/Curt

86235 The Office Shop Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

13934 Tire Barn
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

f3934 Ti¡e Barn

923 DEPTTotal

10 FundTotal:

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page27

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

859.45

1 17.19
117.19

2017 Calendars

LOF

1 Transactions

1 Transactions
1017600- 0

36972

9 Vendors

Office Supplies

Repaf & Maintenance Supplies

9 Transactions

1l Transactions

43.35
43.35 1 Transactions

A,Z1Z.Eg Forfeited Tax Sales

10,536.72 Trust

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:44AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

924 DEPT

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless
It- 924- 000- 0000- 62 50

6097 Verizon Wireless

924 DEPTTotal:

92S

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Accr Amount

87.88

87.88

87.88

2s9.48
259.48

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Forest Resource

fabricate gate

lock assembly

Rpt Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 28

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

DEPT

5892

5892

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6406
McGregor Printing & Graphics, lnc

November cellphone charges 580683827
11/02/2016 12/01/2016 0

1 Transactions

Forest Resource I Vendors

Reforestation

vehicle decals 191886
1 Transactions

beaver control so soo line I5727
1 Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

Field Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
RepaÍ & Maintmance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repaü & Maintenance Supplies

6 Ttensactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

14155 Minnesota Beaver Control
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

14155 Minnesota Beaver Control
250.10
250.10

4,580.20
1,227 .48
5,807.68

1,847.OO

1 ,141 .61

2,988.61

90805

90805

Temco
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
l1- 92s- 000- 0000- 6s90
Temco

Itasca Community College
11- 934- 000- 0000- 6231

Itasca Commurrity College

20848
20849

2 Transactions

12788 Jimme¡ Implement of Aitkin
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
1t- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

L2788 Timmer rmplement of Aitkin

925 DEPT Total:

934 DEPT

2398

9,305.87 Reforestation

Memorial Forest

Buckthorn research2,112.06
2,112.06 1 Transactions

2,112.06 MemorialForest

1 1,S0S.81 Forest Development

2398

repair on reclaimer W401717
repair onBobcat Skidsteer W401804

2 Transactions

4 Vendors

934 DEPT Total:

11 FundTotal:

Copyright 2010- 2016 htegrated Financial Systems

I Vendors

I Transactions



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

l9 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

521 DEPT

f3867 BrainRunnerlnc
19- 52r- 000- 0000- 6230

13867 BrainRunner Inc

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

m
I?!I IÀITEGßAIID
tul tt¡¡¡¡rcnrsr¡ms

Page 29

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

2,300.00
2,300.o0

92.38
92.38

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Directors Residence

Energy Center
Dining Hall
North Star Lodge

Parking Lot
Staff Residence

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Bp!

CampBrain annual subscription lO47B3
1 Transactions

December garbage service i 13126

1 Transactions

Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion

Garbage

2763 J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary
19- 52r- 000- 0000- 6255

2763 J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanita¡y

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
19- 521- 000- 0000- 62s4
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- s21- 000- 0000- 62s4
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

9463 NMN,Inc
19- 52r- 000- 0000- 6400

9463 NMN,Inc

52T DEPT Total:

19.54
73.73-

560.80
519.13

68.37
94.75

1,188.86

27- 13- OO2- 02

27- 13- OO5- 02

27- 13- 006- 01

27- 13- OO7- 03

27- 13- 008- 01

27- 13- 009- 01

6 Transactions

Utilities
Utilities
Uriuries
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

522 DEPT

86022

86022

r3725

Aitkin Co Health & Humar Service
r9- 522- 000- 0000- 6430
Aitkin Co Health & Human Service

Beartooth True Value
19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416
19- 522- 000- 0000- 64r6
Beartooth True Value

plalmg cards for commissary 10055324
1 Transactions

3,688.94 LLCCA¡tministration 4 Vendors

389.30
389.30

LLCC EducatÍon

Epipens (2)

1 Transactions

107.70
107.70

34.O4

33.18
67.22

32.O4
32.O4

Trowel, Blades, adhesive 827011
floor adhesive for critter roo 827723

2 Transactions

Comrnissary Items

9 Transactions

Medical Supplies

Education Supplies
Education Supplies

t3725

14300 GuardianAngels School
19- s22- 000- 0000- 6820

14300 GuardianAngels School
Refund of Overpal,rnent

1 Transactions

Copyright 20f 0- 2016 Integrared Financial Systems

Refi¡¡ds & Reimbursements



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

522 DEPT Total:

523 DEPT

5662 McGregor Dairy,Inc
19- s23- 000- 0000- 64i8
McGregor Dairy,Inc

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc
19- s23- 000- 0000- 6418
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

523 DEPT TOTAI:

s24 DEPT

86467

86467

Auto Value Aitkin
19- 524- 000- OOOO- 6422
Auto Value Aitkin

13725 Bea¡tooth True Value
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6422
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6422
19- s24- 000- 0000- 6422
L9- s24- 000- 0000- 6422
19- 524- 000- OOOO- 6422

13725 Bea¡tootl True Value

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
19- 524- 000- OOOO- 6422
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

4010 Rasley Oil Company
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6511

4010 Rasley Oil Company

90805 Temco
r9- 524- 000- 0000- 6302

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voUCHERs ENTRIEI

nlIHTKTATÐ
lul n¡uncursr¡Ttris

Page 30

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

4 Transactions

Groceries- Students

Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students

3 Transactions

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial S ervices,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial S ervices,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Gas And Oil

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Education

LLCC Food

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

5662

Accr Amount
488.56

165.10
165.10

1,092.37
1,570.02
?,662.39

60.21

4.99
20.o2

3.79
24.98

113.99

12.99-
50.01
37.O2

2,a27.49 LLCC Food

11.99
11.99

3 Vendors

2623s
1 Transactions

820723- 00

824863- 00

2 Transactions

ê.13748

413957
826542
826544
827787

5 Transactions

1360r61
13679t7

2 Vendors

LLCC Maintenance

seals for kitchen fue doors 40093832

1 Transactions

Water softener salt
Y connector
mousetraps, hardware
tile scraper
Dowel, wire

return smoke detector
cutting wheels, tools etc

2 Transactions

28.47
28.47

I 5499

1 Transactions

12.10 parts for plow ZOB4Z

copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial systems

Vehicle Maintenance



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6302
90805 Temco

524 DEPTTotal:

19 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Bp!

Audit List for Board coMMTssIoNER's voUcHERS ENTRTEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
service Dates Paid on Bhf #

parts for plow 2OBSZ

2 Tra¡rsactions

Page 31

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Vehicle Maintenance

Accr Amount
26.40
38.50

229.97 IICC Malntenance

7,234.96 tong Lake Conservation Center

5 Vendors 1l Transactions

27 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial systems



DKBl
12/28/16

2I Parks
8:444M

Vendor Name ept
No. Account/Formula Accr

520 DEPT

188 Aitkin Sno- Drifters Snowmobile
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

188 Aitkin Sno- Drifters Snowmobile

5845 Goble Portable Toilets
21- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

5845 Goble Portable Toilets

2060 Haypoint Jackpine Savages

21- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

2060 Haypoint Jackpine Savages

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

3176 Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

3L76 Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.

3780 Palisade Supersledders Inc.
21- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

3780 Palisade Supersledders lroc.

3950 Fublic Utilities
2L- s20- 000- 0000- 62s4
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

4O7O Riley Auto Supply
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

4O7O Riley Auto Supply

4800 Tamarack Sno- Flyers
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

EI lÞ¡TtGnltfED
nHåNËtÁt 5Y5Tün¡

Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 32

Account "ormula DescriÞtion
On Behalf of NameAmount

13,107.78
13,107.78

90.oo
90.oo

22,397.76
22,397.76

68.60
68.60

19,888.92
19,888.92

13,725.90
13,725.90

170.64
21 .51

30.50
222.65

78.52
6.99

85.51

Parks

lst Benchmark GIA

1 Transactions

MÍssissippi County Park

1 Transactions

lst Benchmark GIA

1 Transactions

Electricity for Berglund Park
'1 Transactions

lst Benchmark GIA
'l Transactions

lst Benchmark clA
1 Transactions

Land Department
Mississippi Access

Shower Building
3 Transactions

oil, hose, fitting
slide terminal

r8090

Trail Grants- State

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

2 Transactions

28,197.1A 1st Benchmark GIA

18- 51- 106- 02 Utilities

581847
581867

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repai & Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Trail Grants- State



DKBl
12/28/16

2L Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

8:44AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4800 Tanarack Sno- Flyers

5551 Uncl,aimed Freight North
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6s90

5551 Unclaimed Freight North

520 DEPT Total:

2I FundTotal:

Final Total:

BBT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 33

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

28,197 1A

35.99
35.99

97,820.29

97,A20.29

344,245.19

trailer jack I2/09/L6

Pa¡ks

Parks

196 Vendors

1 Transactions

08801 5

'1 Transactions
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

13 Transactions

13 Transactions

l0 Vendors

384 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 20 16 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/28/16 8:444M

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Ttust
Forest Development
Long Lake Conse¡vation Centet
Pa¡ks

Approved by,

Page 34

Fund

1

3

10

11

19

21

AMOUNT

1 69,5 29.1 0
47.658.31

10,536.72
1 1,505,81

7,234.96
97,420.29

AII Funds 344,2a5.19 Total

Copyright 201 0- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



loB
DKBl
12/19/16

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 1

11:45AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

I - Page BreakbyFund
2 - Page BreakbyDept



DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

943 DEPT

86198 Aitlin County Treasurer
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

86198 Aitkin County Treasuret

Aitkin County
AudiI List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 2

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account'Formula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

Rp!

t2226

L2226

r2692

t2692

I4205

L4205

I4206

14206

r4207

L4207

14208

t4208

30.oo
30.oo

82.24
42.24

220.OO

220.OO

0.01

1.00
1.O1

4.00
4.OO

Alanen/Amold
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Alanen/A¡nold

Alexander/Robert
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Alo<ander/Robert

Anderson{oan
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Anderson{oan

BakerÆrian
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Baker/Brian

Bauer/Steven
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Bauer,/Steven

Berglund/Robert Jobn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Berglund/Robert John

overpay 16- 1- 109200 Per 2

overpay 24- O- O252OO Per 2

2 Transactions

27- 0- 006200 overpay Per 2 Alanen
1 Transactions

1l- 1- 2f8300 overpay Per 2 Alexander

1 Transactions

15- 0- 054900 overpay Per 2 Anderson
1 Transactions

24- 0- 031403 overpay Per 2 Baker

1 Transactions

12- 0- 001102 overpay Per 2 Bauer

1 Transactions

07- 0- 016700 overpay Per 2 Berghrnd
1 Transactions

30- 0- 032502 overpay Per 2 Carpentry
1 Transactions

29-l-|O47OO overpayPer 2 Blaylock
1 Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property TÐ(es

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cu¡ - Property Taxes

CuI - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

I42Og Bill Kangas Catpentry
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

l420g BillKangas Carpenry

I42IO BlaylockÆaul
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

l42LO Blaylock/Paul

100.00
100.oo

25.50
25.50

68.00
68.00

13.78
13.78

l42II Bob Phenow CoDstructionllc

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/19/16 11:45AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
I42Ll Bob Phenow ConstructionllC

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VoUcHERs ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

13- 1- 084800 overpay per 2 phenow

1 Transactions

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Cur - Property Taxes

Page 3

r42t2

I42T2

I42T3

t42t3

T4214

t42t4

I42I5

L42tS

142T6

L4216

T4217

142t7

I4235

t4235

L42L8

t42t8

r42t9

14219

Bowman/Xaren
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Bowman¡/Karen

Boyerftarry
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Boyer/Larry

Brainerd Savings & Loan Association
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Brainerd Savings & Loan Association

Casserly/Marttra
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
CasserlyÂ,lartha

Cbambers,/Sheila
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Chambers,/Sheila

ChambersÆyler
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
ChamhersÆyler

Clark Harris,/Allen
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Cla¡k Harris/Allen

ClasenÆrJicole

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Clasentrlicole

Conlan/Shawn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Conlan/Shawn

Amount
6.00
6.OO

170.00
170.OO

348.00
348.OO

574.O0
574.OO

10.32
10.32

50.00
50.00

85.00
85.OO

86.00
86.O0

23- 0- 020700 overpay per 2 Bowman
1 Transactions

12- 0- 005500 overpay Per 2 Boyer
1 Transactions

11- 1- 112000 overpayPer 2 Hutchings
'l Transactions

11-0-025000overpayper 2 Casserþ
1 Transâctions

I5- 0- 060404 overpay Per 2 Chambe¡s
1 Transactions

15- 0- 025800 overpay Per Z Chambers

1 Transactions

56- 1- 041900 overpay Per 2 Harris
1 Transactions

29- 1- 197600 overpay per 2 Clasen

1 Transactions

29- 0- 050404 overpay Per 2 Conlan
1 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Ta;res

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes4.36
4.36

6.50
6.50

copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial sysrems

Cur - PropertyTaxes



Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

ffi
DKBl
12/15/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

l:!l l¡r¡TK¡RAl[D
Ël FtxAflctlrsvr¡nrrs

Page 4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

14220 Copa/ï.icha¡d
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

L4220 CopaTRichard

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

12- 0- 041305 overpay Per 2

06- 0- 007401 overpay Per 2

57- 1- 080301 overpay Per 2

29- I- 459500 overpay Per 2
16- 0- 007001 overpay Per 2

I 5- 0- 023902 overpay Per 2

32- I- 076400 overpay Per 2

29- 1- 486900 overpay Per 2

I

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cu-r - Property Taxes

DeI - Property Taxes
Del - Property Taxes
Del - Property Taxes
Del - Property Taxes

Del - Property Taxes

Del - Property Taxes

Del - Property Taxes
Del - Property Taxes

CuI - Property TÐies

Ct.tr - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Accr Amount

277.OO

277.OO

L2- I-O72OOO overpay Per 2 Copa
'1 Transactions

IL472

It472

Corelogic Real Estate Tax Service
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
Corelogic Real Estate Tax Service

670.00
960.OO

640.00
628.00
764.00
596.00
486.00
632.00

5,376.OO

Clarke
Gällant
HoIm
Nelson
Stroman
Tovey
Varholdt
Youngdahl

Transactions

I422I CreverÆavid
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14221 CreverÆavid

14222 Daine/Michael
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14222 Daine,/Micbael

14223 Dargis/Pem
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

14223 Dargis,/Pam

72772 Detra/r{ichael
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

12772 Dena,/Micbael

14224 Devereux/Michelle
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14224 Devereux,/Michelle

14225 Distinctive Dental Seryices pA
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

32.12
32.12

512.00
94.00

606.OO

37.00
37.OO

6.OO

6.OO

132.00
132.OO

02- 0- 039202 overpay Per 2 Crever
1 Transactions

29- I- 437900 overpay Per 2 Daine
29-I-437802 overpay Per 2 Daine

2 Transactions

29- I- 34O2OO overpay Per 2 Dargis
1 Transactions

60- 0- 002000 overpay Per 2 Detra
1 Transactions

12- O- O427OZ overpay Per 2 Devereux
1 Transactions

54.00 02- 1- 076500 overpay per 2 Dist¡nctive

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

14225 Distinctive Dental Services pA

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion hrvoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Account''ormula DescriÞtion
On Behaìf of Name

Page 5

r4226

L4226

I4227

14227

I4228

L4228

EidsmoÆiane
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
EidsmoÆiane

Eklundllynn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Eklund/Lynn

Fmp:nger/?eter
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
EmpângerÆetet

Amount
54.OO

860.00
860.OO

5.00
5.OO

15.56
15.56

240.OO

24o.OO

656.00
656.00

199.00
199.00

712.OO

7 4.OO

786.OO

589.00
589.OO

770.00
770.OO

24- 0- 008503 overpay Per 2 Eidsmo
1 Transactions

29-I-245OOO overpayPer 2 Eklund
1 Transactions

14- 0- 034000 overpay Per 2 Empanger
1 Transactions

17-0-016103 overpayPer 2 Exlandson
1 Transactions

26- 0- 044600 overpay Per 2 Felske

1 Transactions

4L-T-O773OO overpayPer 2 Anderson
1 Transactions

29- 1- 266600 overpay Per 2 Gen photo
29-I-275600 overpayPer 2 Genphoto

2 Transactions

29- 1- 263000 overpayPer 2 cilgenbach
1 Transactions

39-0-003500 overpayPer 2 Glenna

1 Transactions

Cul - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cü - PropertyTaxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

14229 ErlandsonTDonna
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4229 ErlandsonÆonna

L4230

t4230

r2629

12629

Felske Properties LLC
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Felske Properties LLC

First National Bank of Moose l¡ke
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Füst National Bank of Moose Lake

13804 General Proto Fab Co Inc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13804 C'eneral Proto Fab Co Inc

I423I Gilgenbach,¿l.onald
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

1423L Giþenbacb¡Ionald

L4232 GlennaÆiar¡re
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

14232 Glenna,/Dianne

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

-

DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

l-l INTKißârfD
li¿l ruurr¡flsüÍT¡¡tj

Page 6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9897 Grand Timber Bank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200i
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

9897 Grand Timber Bank

Accr Amount

'1 ,686.O0
183.00
213.00
187.00

2,269.OO

29.O4
29.O4

100.00
100.oo

366.00
366.OO

204.OO

204.OO

18.00
'1 8.00

7.00
7.OO

24.O4
24.O4

13.00
13.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property Taxes

cu_r - Property Taxes

Cur - Property TÐies

Cur - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cu¡ - Property Taxes

Cul - Property Taxes

Rp!

14233

L4233

t4234

14234

r4236

14236

I4237

L4237

I4238

L4238

I4239

I4239

Gronfor,/Gary
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Gronfor,/Gary

Gunderson Cabin LLC
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Gunderson CabinLLC

Harrys Midtown Rentals
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Harrys Midtown Rentals

Hatch,/Arthur
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Hatch,/Arthur

HaubrickÆruce
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
HaubrickÆruce

Hayes/Cindy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
Hayes,/Cindy

59- I- 019303 overpay Per 2 Eken
14- O- O42IOI overpay Per 2 Nistler
10- 0- 037400 overpay Per 2 pierce

04- O- 027700 overpay Per 2 Llku¡a
4 Transactions

54- 0- 020301 overpay Per 2 Gronfor
1 Transactions

07- 1- 120601 overpay Per 2 Gunderson
1 Transactions

57- 1- 035700 overpay Per 2 Harrys Bar

1 Transactions

29- 1- 416600 overpay Per 2 Hatch
1 Transactions

24-0-017602 overpay Per 2 Haubrick
1 Transactions

07- 0- 073501 overpay Per 2 Hayes

1 Transactions

39- l- 064600 overpay Per 2 Hultman
'1 Transactions

38- 0- 020300 overpay Per 2 Hunter
1 Transactions

I424O Hultman/Stevan
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14240 Hr¡lt ^n,/Stevan

14241 Hunter,/Charles
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L424L Hu-nte¡/Charles

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

O9-O-0274O2 overpay Per 2 Jackson
1 Transactions

06- 0- 008501 overpay Per 2 Johnson- Lembke
1 Transactions

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cur - PropertyTÐ(es

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Tuies

cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

cur - PropertyTaxes

Cu-r - Property TÐ(es

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property Taxes

Page 7

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L4242 Jackson/Cynthia
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14242 Jackson/Cynthia

BB!

I4143

I4t43

t2322

L2322

I4I47

L4T47

I4243

14243

r4244

14244

I4148

t4148

Johnsea- 1sp¡ke/June S

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Johnson- Lembke/June S

Johnson/Brian
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

JohnsonÆrian

Johnson/Cbristopher
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Johnson¿Cb¡istopher

Johnson/Peggy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

JohnsonÆeggy

Johnson/Sheryl
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

JohnsonzSheryl

Jutting,Ærent
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Jutting,/frent

Accr Amount

16.00
16.00

81.00
81.OO

9.60
9.60

25.63
25.63

3.69
3.69

50.00
50.00

16,OO

16.OO

15.OO

9.16
24.16

399.00
119.00
518.OO

01- 1- 148700 overpay Per 2 Johnson
1 Transactions

12- I- O777OO overpay Per 2 Johnson
1 Transactions

10- 0- 011200 overpay Per 2 |ohnson
1 Transactions

08- l- 063200 overpay Per 2 Johnson
1 Transactions

29- 0- 050410 overpay Per 2 Jurring
1 Transactions

09- 0- 059500 overpay Per 2 Kampa
09- 0- 063300 overpay Per 2 Kampa

2 Transactions

30- 0- 055601 overpay Per 2 Kingsbury
30-0-055602 overpayPer 2 Kingsbury

2 Transactions

10489 Kampa/GlenM
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
10489 Kampa/Glen M

14245 Kingsbury/À{ark
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
L4245 Kingsbury/Mark

I4I46 Klingelhoets,4a¡ed

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrared Financial Systems



DKBl
12/19/16 11:45AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDTToR'S VoUCHERS ENTRIES

Page I
Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14146 Klingelhoets,{ared

14246 lGopelnickiTDoug
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4246 Kiropelnicki,¿Dow

L4I44 Lemire,0eanne
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14L44 Lemire/Jeanne

14247 LeVoir,/William
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4247 LeVoi¡ÂVi]liam

14248 Liepins,/Sandra
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14248 Liepins/Sandra

14249 Lindg¡evCheri
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14249 Lindgren/Cheri

BBI Warrant Description
Service Dates

13- 1- 085000 overpay Per 2
13- 1- 085100 overpay Per 2

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Marþraf
Marþraf

Account'ormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - hoperty Taxes

Cu-r - Property Tõíes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

10809

10809

r3803

13803

I4T49

t4149

r42so

Lohse,/Ir{erle
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Lohse/Merle

LONG/GARY
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

LONG/GARY

M&K McG¡egorlnc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

M&K Mccregorlnc

Marþraf/Anthony
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Accr Amount
3.68
3.68

77 4.OO

77 4.OO

212.92
212.92

924.OO

924.OO

100.oo
100.oo

394.O0
394.OO

44.76
44.76

218.00
218.OO

20.oo
20.oo

694.00
123.OO

07- 1- 136601 overpay Per 2 Klingelhoets
1 Transactions

09- l- 080800 overpay Per 2 Kropebricki
1 Transactions

O7-O-O57LO4 overpay Per 2 Lemire
1 Transactions

24- 1- 099f00 overpay Per 2 LeVoir
1 Transâctions

29- 0- 033501 overpay Per 2 Liepins
1 Transactions

31- 0- 058300 overpay Per 2 Lind¡en
1 Transactions

07- 1- 138300 overpay Per 2 Lohse

1 Transactions

60- 1- 01760f overpay Per 2 Long
1 Transactions

29- 0- 054205 overpay Per 2 ME¡K

1 Transactions

Copyright 20 I 0- 201 6 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VoUcHERs ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

2 Transâctions

Account/Formula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

Page 9

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

I425O Marþraf/Anthony

Rp!

1425L

1425I

I4252

L4252

r4253

14253

12661

12661

r4254

14254

14255

14255

Maron Family LLC
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Marron Family LLC

Mason/Mark
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
MasonÂ{ark

McCaffreyÂ{adalyn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

McCaffrey/r{adalyn

Merchants Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Merchants Bank

Mickelson/Richa¡d
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

MickelsonzÌ.ichard

Miller,/Suzann
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Miller,/Suzann

Accr Amount
81 7.OO

58.35
58.3s

92.00
92.00

492.OO

492.OO

86.00
86.OO

9.00
9.OO

100.00
100.00

260.00
260.OO

200.oo
200.oo

3s8.00
146.00
504.OO

24- 1- 116900 overpay Per 2 Marron
1 Transactions

24- 0- 068606 overpay Per 2 Mason
1 Transactions

56- 1- 073201 overpay Per 2 McCaffrey
1 Transactions

56- 1- 041900 overpay Per 2 Harris
1 Transactions

38- 0- 009100 overpay Per 2 Mickelson
1 Transactions

16- 0- 004500 overpay Per 2 Miller
'l Transactions

39'0- 042900 overpay Per 2 Ir{n Nat'l
1 Transactions

21- 0- 041502 overpay Per 2 Neumann
1 Transactions

26- 0- 03620f overpay Per 2 Nielsen
26- 0- 036100 overpay Per 2 Nielsen

2 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

cul - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

CuI - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

cur - hoperty Taxes

Cur - Property TÐ(es

14256 MN National Holdings LLC
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14256 MN National Holdings LLC

14257

14257

Neumam^,farian
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Neumann,/Marian

14258 NielsenÂussell
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4258 Nielsen¿Lussell

Copyright 20 10- 20 I 6 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

14-0-047403 overpayPer 2 Nistler
1 Transactions

35- 0- 059904 overpay Per 2 Graton
24- 0- 035900 overpay Per 2 Wolff
24- 0- 036300 overpay Per 2 Wolff

3 Transactions

Page 10

Account'Formula DescriÞtion
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

cu-r - hoperty Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - FropertyTaxes

CuI - PropertyTaxes

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L4259 NistlerÆrenda
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14259 NistlerÆrenda

t2203 Nortlview Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Northview Bank

Rp!
Accr Amount

96.00
96.OO

365.00
85.00

311.00
761.OO

4.00
4.OO

L2203

141 50

14150

r4260

L4260

I4261

L4267

Olson/Keith
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Olson¿T.eith

OrlowskiÆrian
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

OrlowskiÆrian

PalmquistÆath¡yn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

PalmquistTÏatlryn

7.'16
7.16

29- l-425601 overpayPer 2 Olson
1 Transactions

24- 0- 039502 overpay Per 2 Odowski
'l Transactions

fl- 1- f23700 overpayPer 2 palmquist

1 Transactions

56- 1- 117502 overpayPer 2 Gruhlke
1 Transactions

21- 0- 050101 overpay Per 2 pedersen
'1 Transactions

21- 0- 042900 overpay Per 2 pullen

1 Transactions

29-L-L746OO overpayPer 2 puncochar

1 Transactions

14262 Payee Centrallnc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14262 Payee Cenüallnc

60.00
60.oo

65.00
65.OO

90.00
90.oo

152.00
152.00

4.00
4.OO

r3247

13247

I4263

t4263

I4264

14264

PedersenÂ{arga¡et
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Pedersen/Margaret

Pullen/Sand¡a
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

PulleVSand¡a

Puncocha¡,/Amy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Puncocba¡/Amy

13675 PURVIS,Â.ICHARD

Copyright 20 10- 20 1 6 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/19/16 11:45AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description hrvoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

29-O-OI4528 overpayPer 2 purvis

1 Transactions

Page 11

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Cur - PropertyTaxes

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13675 Pt RVTS/RrCIIAID

14265 RealÆruce
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4265 RealÆruce

14266 Richa¡dsÆuane
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

14266 RichardsÆuane

14267 Riesgraf/Janet
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14267 Riesgraf/Janet

L4268 RingÆenneth
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4268 Ring/Kennettr

14269 Robarge/Peggy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
L4269 Roba¡geÆeggy

L4294 Saari,/Mary
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L4294 Saarifi{ary

L4270 Sabby,flrent
t3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L427O SabbyÆrent

RpI
Accr Amount

242.OO

242.OO

83.00
83.00

75.O0
75.OO

557.00
557.OO

s4.00
54.OO

35- 0- 028500 overpay Per 2 Reat

1 Transactions

16- 1- 072900 overpay Per 2 Richards
1 Transactions

36- 0- 044800 overpay Per 2 Riesgraf
1 Transactions

08- 0- 058501 overpay Per 2 Ring
1 Transactions

59- 1- 033100 overpay Per 2 Robarge
59- 1- 033200 overpay Per 2 Robarge
59- 1- 033300 overpay Per 2 Robarge
59- f- 034200 overpay Per 2 Roba¡ge

4 Transactions

36-7-037509 overpay Per 2 Saari

1 Transactions

29- 0- 050303 overpay Per 2 Sabby

1 Transactions

04- 0- 031300 overpay Per 2 Sato
'l Transactions

CuI - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur- PropertyTÐ(es
Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

16.O0

16.00
16.0O

72.OO

120.OO

L3374

13374

r427t

Salo,¿Iee

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

SaloÆee

220.OO

220.OO

42.OO

42.OO

8.80
8.80

Sampson/Russell

Copyright 20 10- 20 16 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDIOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

29- 0- 038900 overpay Per 2 Sampson
1 Transactions

33- 0- 040901 overpay Per 2 Sawatzke

1 Transactions

Page 12

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
CuI - PropertyTâxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

CuÌ - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
1427L Sampson/Ì.ussell

BB!

r4272

L4272

14273

14273

14274

L4274

4400

4400

Sawatzke,{ames
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Sawatzke/James

Schifsky/Mark
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Schifsky/r{ark

Schmidt/Caryl
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Schmidt/Caryl

SecuÌity State Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Secu.rity State Bank

Accr Amount
1,028.00
1.O28,O0

100.00
100.o0

16.00
16.00

298.74
29A.74

746.00
7 46.00

18.72
18.72

10.00
10.00

29.00
29.00

115.00
115.OO

44.OO

44.OO

11- 0- 019104 overpay Per 2 Schifsky
1 Transactions

16- 1- 104500 overpayPer 2 Schmidt
1 Transactions

24- 0- 013910 overpay Per 2 Fischer
1 Transactions

57-|-O847OO overpayPer 2 Stange

1 Transactions

41- 0- 020600 overpay Per 2 Srangret
'l Transactions

29-L-3627O0 overpayPer 2 Steinke
1 Transactions

35- 0- 038900 overpay Per 2 Stephens

1 Transactions

07- 0- 06200f overpay Per 2 Sulzbach
1 Transactions

L4275 Stânge/Cynthia
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14275 Stange/Cynthia

I4276

14276

r4277

t4277

14278

14278

Stanget/Wannetta
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Stangret/Wannetta

Steinke/ïenneth
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Steinke,¿Kennettr

Stephens/James
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Stephens,{ames

I4I45 Sulzbach/Clarice
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14145 Sulzbach,/Clarice

Copyright 20 I 0- 20 16 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - PropertyTaxes



DKBT
12/19/16 11:454M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

29- 1- 162100 overpay Per 2 Terurey

1 Transactions

Page 13

Account'nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Tuies

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

14279 Tenney,{ohn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

14279 Tenney,{ohn

14280 The Lock Shop
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14280 The Lock Shop

I428L Webb/Je¡nifer
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

1428I Webb/Jennifer

14282 Weibrauer,/Cletis
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14282 Weihauer,/Cletis

6119 Wells Fargo RE Tax Service
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
6ll9 Wells Fargo RE Tax Service

Accr Amount

318.00
318.O0

60.00
60.oo

6.O0
6.OO

13A.72
134.72

465.OO

444.OO

909.OO

301 .00
301.OO

115.00
115.00

23.00
23.00

11.50
1 1.50

08- 1- 086702 overpay Per 2 Lock Shop

1 Transactions

16- 1- 079518 overpay Per 2 Webb

1 Transactions

56- 0- 158502 overpay Per 2 Weitnauer
1 Transactions

11- 0- 013904 overpay Per 2 Erickson
10- 0- 048203 overpay Per 2 lohnson

2 Transactions

29- 1- 388f00 overpay Per 2 White
1 Transactions

08- 0- 047308 overpay per 2 Woods
1 Transactions

29-L-5237OO overpayPer 2 yolo

1 Transactions

29-O-O5O4O7 overpayPer 2 Zal:u;r

1 Transactions

RpI

14283

14283

White/Cbristine
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

white/cbñsrine

10356 Woods Trust/Kathleen
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

10356 Woods TrustÆatbleen

14284 Yolo Invesünents
t3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14284 Yolo Investnents

r4285

14285

Zahq¡tau¡ie
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Zahn¡Iaurie

14286 ZastawnyJrfi4ichael
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001 26.80 09- 0- 018300 overpay Per 2 Zastawny

Copyright 2010- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems

Cü - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/19/16 11:45AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

14286 Zastawny JrlÀ4ichael

943 DEPTTotal:

13 FundTotal:

Final Total:

BB!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCIIERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 14

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

26.80

24,564.7 4

28,564.74

24,564.74

Taxes And Penalties

Taxes & Penalties

111 Vendors

111 Vendors

134 Transactions

134 Transactions

134 Transactions

Copyright 20 I0- 2016 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/19/16 11:454M

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 15

Fund

13

AII Funds

AMOUNT

28.,564.74

24,564.7 4

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 20I 6 Integrated Financial Systems



rt
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 01/10/2017

Title of ltem: STS Donation

hl,
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENÏ AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

ø

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scoü Turner

Department:
Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Scott Turner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Riceland Chapter of Minnesota Deer Hunters Association has made a generous donation of $'150 to the Aitkin
County STS Program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shionino? $
/s fhrs budgeted? [ v"" ' 

f]to Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:

Title of ltem: MctS JpA & Bytaw Updates r

l,tf)
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Department:
County Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title)
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Updates to the Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws as recommended by the MCIS Board.

Alte rnatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments

Recommended Action/Motion
Adopt resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with .tax and
/s thrs budgeted? [ V""

2.$ as attached

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

209 Second Street Northwest Room 202
Aitkin, Minnesota 56431

218.927.7354

December 28,2A16

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Re: MCIS Joint Powers Agreement and By-laws

The MCls Board has reviewed the joint powers agreement and by-laws to
update and provide clarification on language issues, those changes are:

Withdrawal notices need to be provided by April 1't of the current year
Sections (V11,7.2 (d) and lX 9.1)

Effective date of the revised JPA will be January 1,2017.

Copies of the documents are attached.

I am requesting County Board approval of the revised JPA and by-laws.

a



h¿qgn Min nesota Counties Information Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-038'1

MINNESOTA COUNTIES INFORMATION SYSTEMS
JOINT AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 411.59.
The parties to this Agreement are Governmental Units as defined in subdivision 1,

Section 471.59, as quoted in Article II, Section 6, below. This Agreement supersedes and
replaces any and all previous joint and cooperative agreements related to the MCIS
Organization between the parties. It shall commence January l,2Al7, with respect to all
present members of MCIS and shall become effective with respect to all future members
upon adoption.

I. GENERAL PURPOSE

The general purpose of this Agreement is to provide for an organization through which
the Parties may jointly and cooperatively provide for the establishment, operation and
maintenance of custom computer applications, the support and management of
information systems for the use and benefit of the Parties and related activities as may be
authorized by the Board.

II. DEFINITION OF TERMS

2.1 For the purpose of this Agreement, the terms defined in this article shall have the
meanings given them.

2.2. Minnesota Counties Information Systems means the organization created pursuant
to this Agreement, which orgarúzation is hereafTer referred to as "MCIS."

2.3 "Member" means a Govemmental Unit as dehned by Minn. Stat. $ 471.59 which
enters into this Agreement pursuant to the process defined herein.

2.4. 'oAssociate" means a Governmental Unit purchasing services from MCIS through
an executed service agreement that are not signatories to this Agreement and are
not members of MCIS.

2.5. "Governmental Unit" is defìned by subdivision 1, ç 471.59 of Minnesota Statutes

2.6. "Good Standing" means payment of bills within sixty (60) days of due date and
meeting all contractual obligations.

"Ðirector" means the primary representative designated by the governing body of
the Member of MCIS. Alternate means the secondary representative designated

2.7



Èa
qq.Ð M i n n e sota Co u nti e s I nform ati o n Sysferns

413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

by the governing body of the Member of MCIS to represent and act in the absence
of the primary Director.

2.8. "Board" means the governing bocly of MCIS, consisting of one Director from each

Member.

"Day" or "days" shall refer to calendar days. "Fiscal Year" shall be the calendar
yeat.

2.9

2.10 "Class I charges" refers to charges intended to cover the costs of design and
development of computer programs, systems and othe¡ capital or general operating
costs. Members of MCIS pay such portìon of the Class 1 charges as shall be
established by the Boa¡d on an annual basis.

2.11 "Class 2 charges" refers to charges intended to cover the costs of system operation
and maintenance on an "as requested" basis and the costs associated with other
requested projects. The amount of such charges shall be determined by the Board
and such amounts shall be computed on the basis of workload, costs utilized by
each Member or Associate/Contracted User and special projects.

III. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3.1 . The goveming body of MCIS shall be its Board. Each Member shall be entitled to
one vote. Each Member shall appoint one Director and may appoint up to two
Altemates. An Alternate may attend the Board of Directors' meeting(s) and vote
in the absence of the Director.

3.2. Directors and Alternates shall serve without compensation from MCIS, but this
shall not prevent a Member from providing compensation for its Director or
Alternates, if such compensation is authoizedby such Member's Govemmental
Unit and by law.

3.3. Directors and Alternates shall be appointed to serve until their successors are

appointed or until such time as they are no longer employed by or serving as ¿ul

official of the Member Governmental Unit. Any Director or Altemate shall be
subject to removal by the governing body of the Member appointing him/her, at
any time. A vacancy of a Director or Alternate shall be filled by the governing
body of the Member who appointed the Director or Altemate.

3.4. When the Member's governing body appoints a Director or an Alternate, it shall
give notice of such appointment to MCIS in writing. Such notice shall include the

2



lb.qgls' M ì n nesota Cou nties I nform ati on Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-4381

mailing address, e-mail address and phone number of any person so appointed.
The contact information shown on such notices may be used as the official names

and addresses for the purposes of giving any notice required by this Agreement or
by the Bylaws of MCIS.

3.5. Ineligible Voting Period:

A Director or any Alternate of a Member shall not be eligible to vote on behalf of
his/her Governmental Unit during the time that such Governmental Unit is in
default on any contribution to MCIS or on any contract with it. During the
existence of such default, such Govemmental Unit shall not be counted in
calculations for determining a quorum or for determining carrying of motions.

3.6. Officers and Committees:

The Board shall elect offìcers from its Memberships

IV. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARI)

4.t. The Board may adopt and follow such Bylaws as may be appropriate and

consistent with this Agreement and law. Bylaws shall be adopted by and amended
by an affirmative vote of a majority of members present at the annual meeting or
at any other meeting of the Board provided that: l) the proposed amendment shall
have been submitted in writing to all Directors for review at least fourteen (14)
days prior to the meeting and;2) the proposed amendment shall have had a first
reading at the regular meeting of the Board immediately prior to the meeting at
which action is taken on the proposed amendment.

4.2 It shall take such action as it deems necessary and appropriate to accomplish the
general purposes of the organization including the establishment of computer
application and support and management information systems, engaging in the
development and implementation of the necessary programs, therefore, acquiring
any necessary site, purchasing any necessary supplies, equipment and machinery,
employing any necessary personnel and operating and maintainingaay systems for
the handling of information processing and management inf-ormation for the
Members and for others. Any of the foregoing activities, or any other activities
authorized by this Agreement, ffiây be accomplished by entering into contracts,
leases or other agreements with others, whenever the Board shall deem this to be
advisable.

3



lh.
(MCIS)=:-

Minnesota Counties Information Sysfems
413 SË 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

4.3. The Board shall have full control and management of the affails of MCIS
including the power to make contracts and service agreements as it deems
necessary to make effective any power to be exercised by MCIS pursuant to this
Agreement; to provide for the prosecution and defense or otler participation in
actions or proceedings at law in which it may have an interest; to employ such
persons as it deems necessary to accomplish its duties and powers on a full-time,
part-time or consulting basis; to conduct such research and investigation as it
deems necessary on any matter related to or affecting the general purposes of the
MCIS; to acquire, hold and dispose of property both real and personal as the
Board deems necessary; and to conhact for space, materials, supplies and
personnel either with a Member or with a number of Members or elsewhere.

4.4. It may establish and collect membership dues.

4.5. It may establish and collect charges for its services to Members and to others

4.6. It may enter into service agreements with Governmental Units that are not
members through associate agreements and may charge fees other than for
Members.

4.7. It may accept gifts, apply for and use grants or loans of money or other property
from the state, or any other govemmental units or organizations and may enter into
agreements required in connection therewith and may hold, use and dispose of
such moneys or property in accordance with the terms of the gift, grant, loan or
agreement relating thereto.

4.8. It shall cause a regular, periodic (not to exceed two years) independent audit of the
books to be made and shall make a regular, periodic (not to exceed two years)
financial accounting and report in writing to the Members. Its books and records
shall be available for and open to examination by its Members at all reasonable
times.

4.9. It shall establish the annual budget for MCIS as provided in this Agreement

4.10. It may delegate authorify to an Executive Committee between Board meetings.
Such delegation of authority shall be by resolution of the Board and may be
conditioned in such manner as the Board may determine.

4.11. It may accumulate and maintain reasonable working capital reserves and may
invest and reinvest funds not currently needed for the purposes of MCIS. Such

4



lb'qçis) Mí n nesota Ca u nties I nformati on Sysúems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Gmnd Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

investment and reinvestment shall be in accordance with and subject to the laws
applicable to the investment of county funds.

4.12. It shall make its infbrmation processing and management information systems
available to its Members, according to this Agreement.

4.13. It shall make all decisions concerning the availability and transfer of its data
processing and management information systems to any entity.

4.14. It may pay the reasonable and necessary expense of of{icers, Directors and
Altemates incurred in connection with their duties as such.

4.15. It may provide f'or any of its employees to be members of the Public Employees
Retirement Association and may make any required employer contributions to that
organization and any other employer contributions which counties are authorized
or required by law to make.

4.16. It may purchase public liability insurance and such other bonds or insurance as it
may deem necessary.

4.I7. It may develop additional rules concerning the financing of MCIS and the
disbursement of funds may be adopted by the Board providing they are not
inconsistent with the provisions contained in this Agreement or State Statutes.

4.1 8. It may exercise any power necessary and incidental to the implementation of its
powers and duties.

V. MEMBERSHIP

5.1. Eligibility: Any Governmental Unit is eligible to apply for membership in MCIS.

5.2. To qualify for membership, a Governmental Unit must:

a. Have been a voting Member on or before January 1,2006; or

b. Participate in the minimum service participation levels set annually by the
Board of Directors.

5.3. Application for Membership:

5



lbË
(MCIS)-'-

Minnesota Countíes lnformation Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

a. A Governmental Unit may make written application to the Board, through
its Executive Director, no later than July 1 of the year prior to membership
becoming effective January 1, including its interest in entering into this
Joint Powers Agreement and contact information must also be included.

Following application to MCIS, the Executive Committee or Goveming
Board shall provide the applicant with information regarding the budget
obligations and the proportionate share of budget reserves the applicants
will be required to contribute upon becoming a Member. A copy of this
Agreement and the Bylaws shall also be provided to the applying
Govemmental Unit for review and consideration by its Governing Board.

Thereafter, the authorized officer of the Governmental Unit shall file a duly
authorized, executed copy of this Agreement, together with a certified copy
of the resolution containing language to indicate full acceptance (without
deviation) of this Agreement and the budget and reserve prior to
membership becoming effective January 1, The resolution shall also list
the names, addresses, e-mail addresses and phone numbers of the persons
appointed to serve as the primary Board Director and up to two Alternates.

5.4. Approval:

A Governmental Unit shall be admitted as a Member upon a favorable vote of a
majority of the Board and the payment of any budget reserve required by the
Board. The Board may impose reasonable conditions upon the admission of new
Members.

5.5. This Agreement shall be in effect for only those Members who have approved and
signed it and whose membership has been approved by the Board.

5.6 All Members agree to abide by the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Bylaws and the Policies or Procedures adopted by the Board.

VI. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

6.1. MCIS shall be considered a separate and distinct public entity to which the parties
to this Agreement have transferred all responsibility and control for the actions
and practices taken pursuant to this Agreement. MCIS shall comply with all laws
and rules that govem a public entity in the State of Minnesota and shall be entitled
to the protections of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466.

b

c

6



ÈÉqqs) Minnesota Cou nties Information Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

6.2" MCIS shall fully defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Signatory Members and
Directors against all claims, losses, liability, suits, judgments, costs and expenses

by reasons of the action or inaction of the employees or agents of MCIS. This
Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a waiver by any
Party of limitations on liability under Minnesota Statutes Section 466.A4.

6.3. To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this
Agreement are intended to be and shall be construed as a "coopetative activþ"
and it is the intent of the Parties that they shall be deemed a "single governmental
unit" for the purposes of liability, all as set forth in Minnesota Statutes Section
471.59, subdivision 1a(a); provided further that for purposes of that statute, each

party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibilify for the acts or omissions
of the other Parfy.

6.4. The Parties to this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other
Party to this Agreement except to the extent to which they have agreed in writing
to be responsible for acts or omissions of the other Party.

VII. FINANCIAL MATTERS

7 .1, The fiscal year of the MCIS shall be January I through December 31

7.2. Annual Budget:

Each member shall notify the Board no later than April 1 of the year prior
to the effective budget year of any changes to the services that it will be
purchasing from MCIS during the next budget year. Any failure to notify
the Board of changes will result in the member maintaining the same level
ofservices for the next budget year.

A copy of the preliminary budget for the upcoming fiscal year shall be

developed and forwarded to all Directors by mail and/or e-mail no later
than one week prior to the July meeting for consideration by the Board.

Copies of the budget approved by the Board at the annual meeting shall be

mailed, e-mailed or hand delivered to the Director of each Member no later
than five (5) days after the Board meeting approving the budget.

The budget, including the Member's contdbution, shall be deemed

approved by the Member and the budget contribution of the Member
agreed to unless, prior to April ltt of the year prior to the effective budget

a.

b.

c

d.

7



È.(Kß) M i n nesota Cou nties lnform ati on Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

year, the Member provides written notice pursuant to Article IX of this
Agreement that the Member is withdrawing from MCIS.

7.3. In addition to the annual budget and Member contributions, the Board shall have
the authority to set charges for services (Class 2) based on usage and other factors
determined by the Board.

7.4. Member Charges and Billings:

Billings fbr all charges shall be made by the Board or by their
representative. Charges shall be due and payable upon billings being
issued.

Member whose charges have not been paid within sixty (60) days after
billing shall be in default and shall not be entitled to further voting
privileges, nor to have its Director hold any office, nor to use any MCIS
facilities, nor have access to any future release of MCIS Software, until
such time as no longer in default.

Default and Withdrawal: In the event that billed charges have not been
paid within sixty (60) days after such billing, such defaulting Member shall
be deemed to have given, on such 60th day, notice of withdrawal from
Membership. Actual withdrawal shall not take effect for a period of ninety
(90) days from the date of such notification (150 days from the unpaid bill).

Billing Dispute: In the event of a bona fide dispute between the Member
and the Board as to the amount which is due and payable, the Member shall
nevertheless make such payment in order to preserve its stafus as a

Member, but such payment may be made under protest and without
prejudice to its right to dispute the amount of the charge and to pursue any
legal remedies available to it.

7.5. MCIS funds may be expended by the Board in accordance with procedures
established by law for the expenditure of funds by Minnesota counties. Orders,
checks, drafts and other legal instruments shall be approved by the Board or their
authorized representative and signed by the Fiscal Agent and/or such person as

shall be designated by the Board.

a.

b.

c

d.

Contracts shall be let and purchases shall be made in accordance with the legal
requirements applicable to contracts and purchases by Minnesota counties.

I

'7.6



trr
(MCIS)

--

M i n n es ota Co u ntie s I nfo rm atí o n Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

8.1

VIII. OWNERSHIP OF ASSETS

The MCIS Building and all of its contents are the property of MCIS

8.2, All furniture, equipment, fixed assets, systems, software, contracts, leases or
intellectual property developed or related to the operations of MCIS are owned by
MCIS unless specifically designated to be the property of a Member or other
entity pursuant to contract or agreement.

IX. \MITHDRAWAL

9.1. Notice of Withdrawal: Any Member may give written notice of withdrawal from
MCIS no later than April 1't, effective at the close of the current fiscal year. Such
notice shall be sent to the Executive Director at the legal address of MCIS.

The nonpayment of charges as set forth in $ 7.4 or the refusal or declination of any
Member to be bound by a term of this Agreement shall also constitute notice of
withdrawal.

9.2. Effect of Withdrawal:

a. Upon effective withdrawal, the withdrawing Member shall continue to be
responsible for its budget contributions (Class l) for the balance of the
fiscal year.

All Members and former Members shall remain responsible for all (Class
2) usage based and contracted charges upon withdrawal.

9.3. In the event that a Member withdraws from MCIS and that withdrawal does not
result in the dissolution of MCIS, within two (2) years after the withdrawal, the
Member shall forfeit any claim to any assets of MCIS. The sole exceptions to this
shall be that the withdrawing Member shall have access to any Software
developed for its use while it was a Member, in accordance with and subject to the
provisions of Article X, $ 10.4.

9.4. In the event that a Member withdraws from MCIS and MCIS dissolves within two
(2) years of that withclrawal, the withdrawing Member shall retain its claims to any
assets of MCIS, except that it shall not have access to any Software developed or

b.

9



L
(MCIÐ=-

Mi n nesota Co u nti e s lnformation Sysúems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

maintained during the period between its withdrawal and the dissolution of the
organization.

X. DISSOLUTION

10.1. MCIS shall be dissolved:

a. Whenever a sufficient number of Members withdraws from the
Organization to reduce the total number of Members to less than three (3);
or

b. By a favorable vote of at least majority of the Board.

10.2. Upon dissolution the remaining assets of MCIS, after payment of all obligations,
shall be distributed among the then existing Members and those former Members
that had been members within the previous two-year period in proportion to their
contributions, as determined by the Board, provided that computer Software
prepared for such Members shall be available to them, subject to such reasonable
rules and regulations as the Board shall determine.

10.3. If, upon dissolution, there is a financial deficit, such deficit shall be charged to and
paid by the Members and those former Members for the previous two-year period
on apro rata basis, based upon the budget contribution (Class 1) and contracted
(Class 2) charges incurred by such Members and former Members.

10.4. In the event of dissolution, or if a Member withdraws under Article IX, $ 9.2, the
following provisions shall govern the distribution of computer Softwa¡e and
licenses owned by the Organization:

a. All such SoÍÌware and licenses shall be an asset of MCIS. As such it may
be sold in order to meet the financial obligations of the organization.
Members agree to abide by any existing licensing provisions, including, but
not limited to, any licensing provisions identified in a separate existing or
future indemnification agreement, or any conditions placed on such sale by
the Board. In no case, however, will such sale prevent a Member from
obtaining, using and maintaining the MCIS owned Software for its own
use.

A Member or former Member may use any Software developed for its use
during its Membership upon (1) paying any unpaid sums due MCIS,
(2) submitting a written request for such Software within three (3) months

b

10



L-

qgs) Minnesota Cou nties I nformation Sysúems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-0381

of withdrawal and paying the costs of taking such Software, and
(3) complying with reasonable rules and regulations the Board may make
related to the taking and use of such Software. Such rules and regulations
may include, but may not be limited to, a prohibition or restriction on the
distribution and marketing of such Software outside the jurisdiction of the
Member or former Member.

XI. DURATION

This Agreement shall continue in effect indefrnitely, unless terminated in accordance
with its tems, or superseded by a subsequent Joint Powers Agreement specifically
related to the pu{poses of this Agreement.

XII. GOVERNING LAW, FINALITY, SEVERABILITY

12.t. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to
the laws of the State of Minnesota. Any legal proceedings taken arising out of the
terms and conditions of the Agreement shall be venued in the district courts of the
State of Minnesota.

12.2, Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. If any section,
paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of the Agreement is held to be
contrary to law, rule, or regulation having the force and effect of law, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this Agreement.

î2.3. Final Agreement. It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the
Parties is contained here and that this contract supersedes all oral or written
agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to this subject matter.
AII items referred to in this Agreement are incorporated or attached and deemed to
be part of the Agreement.

t2.4. The Parties to this Agreement understand and agree that it may be amended from
time to time as deemed necessary by the Parties and as may be required by law.

1t



lb.
$4CIÐ_-

Minnesota Counties Information Sysfems
413 SE 7th Avenue, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-038'l

XIII. SIGNATURES AND COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement shall be executed by each Member separately, each of which version
shall be deemed an original, but each of which shall constitute one and the same
document. Counterparts may be filed with the Executive Director of MCIS which shall
maintain them at its legal address.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Govemmental Unit has caused this
Agreement to be signed and delivered on its behalf. In the process of:

Q,{ame of Governmental Unit)

By

Title: Dated

By

Title:

Approved as to form and execution:

Dated

(Attorney)

Accepted and approved by:

Dated

(MCIS Chair)
RRM: il246812

Dated

t2



it?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: Authorize Agreement with the State Auditor's Office 2016

Lr
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

|7l ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:
Authorize entering the agreement with the State Auditor's Office for 2016.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wj![!ax and shippjlg? $ See anachments.
/s fhrs budgeted? lJ ves Llto Ptease Exptain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



REBECCA OTTO
STATEAUDITOR

Srarg op Mr¡{NEsorA
Opplcs oF THE Sr¿rs Aunmon

SUITE 5OO

525 PARK STREET
SAINT PAUL, I\4N 55I03-?I39

l6i l) ?96-?55 I (V<ricc)

(651) ?96-4755 (F¡x)
state.auditor'@sriìte.nrn.üs (B-Mai I)

I -B00-627-.1.529 (Relay Servicc)

December 14,2016

The Honorable Kirk Peysar
County Auditor
Aitkin Counfy Courthouse
209 Second Street N.W.
Aitkin, Minnesota 5d43 1

Members of the Board of Commissioners
County Administrator
Aitkir C.ou:rfy

We ¿re pleased to confirm our ttnclerstanding of the services we are to provide pursuant to Minnesota Larvs forA'itkin County, Minnesota, for the year endeã December 31,2arc. We wiil audit thc financial statements of thegovernrnental activities, the business-gpe activities, each najor fund, and the ujlregut" rernaining fund
information, includingthe rclaied notestoìhe financialstatementt;whichcollectiv"ryrJñprir* th- b*;;d#;i
statements" of Aitkin County as of and for the year ended December 31,2016. aåounting standards g"n",rily
accepted in the United. States. ol'America ptguit" ftrr certqin required s.upplementary ¡nfo,*ution (RSI), such asnanagement's discr¡ssion and analysis (MD&A), to supplernent Àitt¡n cåunty's basic financial statlmeíis. Suchinformation, although not â pad of the basic fiàanciaistatements, is,=quir*å ;tilöou"-*"nral Accounting
Sta¡rdards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial ieportìn!, for placing the basic rinunliui
statgments in an appropriafe operafional, economic, oi historical context. As part of our engageme¡t: we will
lPP.lv 

certain limited procedures to Aitkin County's RSI i¡ accordance with audiii'g st"nd;;;;;;*iü;õ;;;
in the United stafes of america. These limited procedures,wil[ consist of inquíries of rnanagement regarding the
methodS of preparing the infor¡nation and comparing the in.furmation t¡, uo"rirt"*V wifh management,s
responses to our inquiries- fhe basjc fina¡lcial statçmenti, and other knorvledge we obtai¡eci during our''uudit ofthe basic finansial statements' we rvill not express an opirrion or p*uia"îrry;rd;;-. on the information
because the linrited-procedures do not provicle us with sufficient evidence to 

"*ir""r 
tn opinion o,. proulae unyassurance' The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting þriuciples (GAAp) ancl will be

subjected to certain limited procedurei, but wiil rot be uu,lít.d,'

¡ M¿nagementos discussion and analysis
r Budgetaryr presentations fbr the general ancl major: special reyenue funds and related notes¡ cASB'required supplementarS, pension i¡lformation and related notes

We have also been engaged to repofi on supplementaty information other than RSt that accompanies AitkinCounfy's financial statements. We will súU¡ect the follorving supplementary infonnation to ttr" auaitingprocedures applied in our audit ofthe financial Jtatements and cerãín additional piocedures, including ro,rrpuri,ifiand reconciling such information clirectly to the underlying accounti"; ;"J ;å;* r"*|¿r used to prepare rhefinancial statenlents or to the financial statements thernsive{ and other ãàditional procedures in accordance withauditingstandards generally accepted in the united States of Arnerica, ancl we will proviae an opinion on it inrelation to the fìnancial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our auditär,s ,.p* ãñ'rnã n"r,r"iäi
statements:

,-r@aa Rcc-r'cletl paper wirh a minimum of
tf(7 l.)'f' posl-coosr¡lnel wdste An HqLral {.)pporrunhy Ernploycr



Aitkin County
December 14,2016
Page 2

. Combining and individual funcl statements

. Budgetary presentations for other funcls

. Schedule of intergovernmental revenue
r Ditch schedule
o Schedule ofexpenditures offederal awards ancl related notes

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in confonnity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information refened to in the second paragraph
when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on-

¡ Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements
in accordanc e with Gov ernment Auditing Standards.

Internal control over compliance related to major progralns and an opinion (or disclairner of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could
have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administratíve Requirements, Cost Prineiples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance).

a

The Government Auditing Sîandards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and
other matters will include a paragraph that states that (a) the purpose of the rcport is solely to describi the scope
of testing of internal control ancl cornpliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on tLe
eff'ectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance and (b) the report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's inteinal control and
compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that
states that the pupose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Both reports will state tbat the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Our audit will be conductecl in accordance with auditing standards generaliy accepted in the United States of
America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standarcls, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; the provisions of the
IJniform Guidance; ancl the legal provisions of the Mínnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guides,and will include
tests of accounting records, a detemrination of rnajor program(s) in accorclance with the Uniform Guidance, and
other procedtlres we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions and to report in conformity with the
provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guides. We will issue written reports upon comþletion of
our single auclit. Our reports will be addressed to the governing body of Aitkin County. We intend to place
reliance on the audit performed by auditors of the Aitkin Airport Commission, a joint venture in which Aitkin
County has an equity interest and which is included in the City of Aitkin, Minnesota, financial statements as a
discrete component unit, and plan to make reference to the joint venture auditors in our report on your financial
statements' We canuot provide assul?nce that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise
in which it is necessary for us to modif our opinions or add ernphasis-of-*utt"r or other-matt"r purugtuphr. ff
our opinions on the financial statements orthe single audit compliance opinion are other than unmoclified, we will



Aitkin County
Decemlrer 14,2016
Page 3

discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are ulable to
form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from
this engagement.

Management l{esponsibilities

Management is responsible for the financial statements, notes, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and all
accornpanying information as well as all representations contained therein. In order to meet your responsibilities
for the financial statements, notes, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, you agïee to have information
completed and available for audit by the dates identified in a schedule of completion document provided to
audilors. If you are unable to prepare the information needed for the financial statements, notes, or schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, or if the completion schedule varies significantly, we will, based on our staffing
availability, provide the additional nonaudit services necessary to assist in the preparation ofyour draft financial
statements, notes, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and the Uniform Guidance based on management's chart of accounts and other information
determined and approved by management. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Goyenzment
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.
Any such services will be performed in accordance with applicable professional standards. The County
understands this will result in additional costs and agrees to pay for these services.

You will be required to acknowledge in the written management representation letter our assistance, if any, with
preparation of the financial statements, notes, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards and that you have
reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awarcls, and related notes
prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. You agree to assume all management
responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes
and any other nonaudit services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the
services; and accept responsibility for them.

We will prepare the trial balances for all ftinds except the Road and Bridge and Health and Human Services
Special Revenue Funds for use during the audit. Our preparation of the trial balances will be limited to fbrmatting
information into working trial balances based on management's chart of accounts.

Management is responsible for (a) establishing and maintaining eflective internal controls, inclucling internal
controls over fecleral awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; (b) following laws and regulations; (c) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance
that government ptograms are administered ir compliance with compliance requirements; and (d) ensuring that
management is reliable and financial infurmation is reliable and properly reported. Management is also
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
confracts, and grant agreements. You arc also responsible for the selection and application of accounting
principles; for the preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements, schedule ofexpenditures offederal
awards, and all accompanying information in conformþ with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; and for cornpliance with applicable laws and regulations (including fcderal statutes)
and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also
include identi$ring significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program
compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.



Aitkin County
December 14,2A76
Page 4

Management is also responsible for making all fînancial records and related infonnation available to us and fbr
the accuracy and completeness of that inf-ormation. Yon are also responsible for providing us with (a) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to thc preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (b) access to persomel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as
needed to petform an audit under the Uniforrn Guidance, (c) adclitional information tlat we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (d) unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary
to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming
to us in the written management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Yott are responsible for the design and irnplementation of programs and controls to prevent and cletect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving (a) rnanagement, (b) employees
who have significant roles in internal control, and (c) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the
financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your larowledge of any allegations of fraud or
suspected fraud affecting the entity received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors,
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreernents, and grants. Management is also responsible for taking timely
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, ot abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's
responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awar<ls; talce prompt action when instances of noncompliãnce are identified including
noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported audi-t
fìndings; and prepare a summary sclredule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. Tlie
summary schedule of prior audit findings, if applicable, should be available for our review.

You are responsible for iclentifying all federal awards received and understanding ancl oomplying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including
notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include onr report
on the schedule of expenditures of feclcral awards in any docurnent that contains and indicates that we have
reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenclitures of federal awards that includes our report thereon
or make the audited financial statements readily available to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards no later than the date the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our report
thereon. Your responsibilities inclucle acknowleclging to us in the written management representation letter that
(a) you are responsible for presenlation ofthe schedule ofexpenditures offederal awards in accordance with the
Uniform Guiclance; (b) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content,
is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (c) the methods of measurernent or presentation have
not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if tlley have changecl, the reasons for such changes); and
(d) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the schedule of expenclitures of federal awards.

You are also rcsponsible forthe preparation ofthe other supplementary infonnation, which we have been engaged
to report on, ìn conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. YoLr
agree to inclucle our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that
we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements
with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our repod thereon or make the audited



Aitkjn Courty
December 14,2016
Page 5

financial staternents readily available to users of the supplementary infbrrnation no later than the date the
supplementary information ìs issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities inclLrde acknowledging to us
in the wrjtten matragement representation letter that (a) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with GAAP; (b) you believe the supplementary inionnation, including iti form anâ
content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (c) the methods of measurement or presentation have not
changed from those used in the prior period (or, ifthey have changed, the reasons for such changes); ancl (d) you
have disclosecl to us any significant assumptions or interpretations unclerlying the measurement or presentation of
the supplementa:y information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for hacking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing us with report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us conective actions taken
to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those financial audits, attestation
engagernents, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views
on our current findings, conclusions, and recomrnendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the
report, and fbr the timing and format for providing that information.

V/ith regard to using the auditor's reporl, you unclerstand that you must obtain our prior consent to reproduce or
use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents.

Audit Procedures-General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An auclit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements, We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from
(a) erors, (b) Iiaudulent financial repofiing, (c) misappropliation of assets, or (d) violations of' laws or
govemmental regulations that are attributable to the entíty or to acts by management or employees acting on
behalf of the entity. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Goyernment Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to provide reasonable assrtrance ofdetecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perfonn a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed
jn accordance with aucliting standards generally accepted in the United States of America and, Government
Auditing Standords. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws
or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on tlie frnancial statements or major
programs' However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate
level of management of any violations of laws or govel'nmental regulations that come to our attention, unless
clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that cornes to our attention. We will include such matters in
the reports requirecl for a single audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our auclit
and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and cefain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, ftinding solrrçes, creditors, and financial



Aitkiri County
Decenrber 14,2016
Page 6

institutions' W'e will request wriften representations from your attorneys as pafi of the engagemen! and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit,'we will alsJrãquire certain wrifte;
representations liom you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; schedulé of expenditures of
federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contraóts, and grant agreements; and
other responsibilities required by gcnerally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Proced ures-fnternal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design ì-he nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certaü
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting frorn illegal acts ancl other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accorclingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

A-s- required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal ãward progtu*. However, our
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those contiolsãnd, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal conûol or to ide¡tiô, significant deficiencies or uraterial
weaknesses. Flowever, during the audit, we will comrnunicate to management unã dtor" charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professionaistandards,
Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Ä.udit Procedures-Com pliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Aitkin County's compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of thìle procedures will not be to providá
an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with applicable federal statntes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other
applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each of Aitkin County's major p]ogramr. Íh" p.,rpoir of these
procedures will be to express an opinion on Aitkin County's compliance with requirements applicubl" to each of
its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Administration and Other

At the conclusion of the engagetnent, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is manageûtent's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package
(including fînancial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary scheclule of piior auðit
findings. auditor's repofts, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the feàeral audit



Aitkirr County
December 14,2016
PageT

ciearinghouseand,ifappropriate,topass-throughentities. Adclitionalcopiesofthereportingpaclcagemaybe
required. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and ceúifiãation. The Data Collection Formand
the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor's reports
or nine months aftcr the end of the audit period.

We 
-will 

provide your governing body, management, relatecl organization representatives, and, if applicable,
nonfederal grantor entities with copies of our reports. Managem"rit i, ,"rponsiUle for all other dishibution of the
repofts and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
conficlential inforrnation, copies of our reports are to be made available fõr publió ilspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the properly of the Office of the State Auditor. Vy'e may be
requested to make certain audit documentation and appropriate individuals available to a cognizant or oversight
agency for auclit or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Governmãnt
Accountability Office f'or purposes of a quality review of the audif to resolve audi findings, or to carry out
oversight responsibilities. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be prãvided undei our
supervision- Fulhermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit dócurnentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intencl, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained
therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit docurnentation for this engagernent will be retained, pursuant to our record retention plan, for a period
of ten years after the date the auditor's report is issued. If we are aware that a federal awarding ug"n"y,
pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding we will contact those contesting the auOìt irnaing
for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. We will be available thr.oughout tlr" y"- to answei
questions, provide assistance, or assist you in implementing any of our recommendationi.

Our fees are based on standardhourly rates plus trãvel and any out-of-pocket expenses. Our standard hourly rates
vary according to the degr-ee_of responsibility involved and the experience leveiof the personnel assigned tä your
audit' Progress billings will be mailed to you every four weeks. The condition of youirecords and the assistance
you are able to provide us affects both the timeliness and cost of the audit.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review
rcport ancl any subsequent peer review repolts received during the period of the contract when ..q.,"rt"d by you.
Our 2015 peer review report can be found on our website at wwr,v.áudito¡.state.mn.us.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Aitkin County and believe this letter accurately su¡nmarizes the
significant tems of our engagement. If you have any questions, please contact me at (651) ZtíZ-zl+t or Randy
Vogt, who will be in charge of this auclit, at (651)254:4136 or atRanclall.Voglfdosa.ìtate.mn.us. If you agree
withthetermsofourengagementasdescribedinthisletter,please@wandreturnittous.

Sincerely,

Ø
&V Diarure Syverson, CpA,



Aitkin County
December 14,2016
Page I

Approved: 'l'his letter oomectly sets forth the understanding of Aitkin county

Chair, Boarcl of Commissioners Date

County Auditor Date

County Administrator Date



!

t?
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: 2017 County Board Meeting Dates

îl\
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:
Each year the County Board sets the year's County Board meeting dates. Since 2013 the Board has been meeting on
the second and fourth Tuesday of each month. ln December the meeting dates are the 1st and 3rd Tuesday for the
budgeting process.

Attached is a 2017 calendar with the proposed Board meeting dates highlighted in yellow. County holidays/days off are
highlighted in blue.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Ø 

"",.9 See attachments.

No
What is the total cost. with tax and
/s fhr's budgeted? f,V"" Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



s
^

T w T F s
I 3 4 5 6 7

I I r0 il t2 r3 14

l5 17 l8 r9 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 3t

JANUARY

20t7

County Board meeting dates

I Hotidays

S M ï w T F s

1 2 3 4

5 ó 7 I 9 l0 il
12 r3 14 l5 ró 17 r8
I9 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28

s ¡ T w T F s

I 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 to ¡l
12 r3 14 l5 rô 17 l8
r9 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 3t

MARCH

s M T w T F s

I

2 3 4 5 6 7 I
9 10 ll 12 l3 t4 t5
rô 17 I8 r9 20 2l 22

23 2A 25 26 27 28 29

30

APRIL

s M T w 1 F s

t 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 t0 It 12 r3

14 t5 1ó 17 r8 r9 20

21 22 23 24 2s 26 27

28 30 3l

fNAY

s M T T F s

I 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 I l0
lt 12 r3 14 t5 lô t7
r8 r9 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

JUNE

s ,\^ T w T F s

I

2 3 5 6 7 I
9 r0 il 12 r3 14 t5
ló 't7 l8 r9 20 21 22

23 24 25 2ó 27 28 29

30 3l

JULY

s Àt 1 w T F E

I 2 3 4 5

6 7 I 9 r0 lt t2
l3 14 l5 ró 17 r8 r9
20 2l 22 23 24 2s 26

27 28 29 30 3l

AUGUST

S M f T F s

I 2

3 5 6 7 I I
l0 il 12 l3 14 t5 tó
17 l8 r9 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

SEPTEIìÂBER

s M T w T F s

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

I I r0 ll 12 r3 t4
l5 rô 17 r8 r9 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 3l

s M T w T F s

I 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 I lt
12 r3 14 l5 ró 17 t8
r9 20 2t 22 25

26 27 28 29 30

NOVEMBER

s M T w T F s

2

3 4 5 6 7 I I
r0 ll 12 r3 14 l5 ró
17 r8 l9 20 21 22 23

24 26 27 28 29 30

3r

DECEJVIBER



ñ?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: Designation of Official County Newspaper

Ìß
Ageñdã ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
At the first meeting of the year, the County Board must designate an official newspaper. Enclosed for your review are
the results of the request for bids that were sent to the Aitkin lndependent Age, Voyageur Press, and the Newshopper
The County Board authorized the bid forms and procedures at the November 8,2016 County Board meeting.

Attached is the 2017 bid summary sheet for the County Board to review, the 2016 and 2015 bid summary sheets for
comparison, and the proposed resolution.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wj_.th tax and shipplpg? $ See attachments.
/s fhrs budgeted? QlVes l__-lto Ptease Exptain.

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 3,2017

By Commissioner: xx 20170103-0xx

2017 Official Countv Newspaper

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin lndependent AgeNoyageur Press is hereby designated by the Aitkin County
Board of Commissioners as the newspaper in which all official business shall be published. Voyageur Press is
named second publication of Financial Statement.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

Y

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

I, Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the
original resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of
said Board on the 3rd dav of Januaw 2017, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 3rd day of January 2017

Patrick Wussow
I nterim County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



AITKIN COUNTY. BID COMPARISON FORM
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2017

(1) PUBLTCATTON OF OFFTCTAL PROCEEDTNGS
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_10.50_ per column inch (covers both publications) $_no bid _ per column inch

(2) PUBLICATTON OF LEGAL NOTTCES & MrSC. ADVERTTSEMENTS
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_10.50_ per column inch (covers both publications) $_no bid _ per column inch

(3) PUBLTCATTON OF DELTNQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTTCE & L|ST
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_10.50_ per column inch (covers both publications) $_no bid _ per column inch

(4) FIRST PUBLTCATTON OF FTNANCIAL STATEMENT
Aitkin Age only

$_Z.OO_ per column inch

(5) SECOND PUBLTCATTON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Voyageur Press only

$_3.50_ per column inch

NewsHopper

$_no bid _ per column inch

NewsHopper

$_no bid _ per column inch

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = 10 3/8" by 21" Aitkin Age, 1 0 To" x 15" VP

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = No bid NewsHopper

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section = 6 Aitkin Age 4 VP

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section = No bid NewsHopper

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = 2.850 Age, 525 VP

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = no bid NewsHopper

Weekly circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = 2.850 Age, 575 VP

Weekly circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = no bid NewsHopper

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year = $30

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year = no bid NewsHopper



AITKIN COUNTY. BID COMPARISON FORM
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2016

(1) PUBLTCATTON OF OFF|C|AL PROCEED|NcS
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_10.00_ per column inch (covers both publications) $_no bid _ per column inch

(2) PUBLICATTON OF LEGAL NOTTCES & M|SC. ADVERTTSEMENTS
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_10.00_ per column inch (covers both publications) $_no bid _ per column inch

(3) PUBLTCATTON OF DELTNQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTTCE & L|ST
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_10.00_ per column inch (covers both publications) $_no bid _ per column inch

(4) F|RST PUBLTCATTON OF F|NANC|AL STATEMENT
Aitkin Age only

$_6.50_ per column inch

(5) SECOND PUBLTCATTON OF F|NANC|AL STATEMENT
Voyageur Press only

$_3.50_ per column inch

NewsHopper

$_no bid _ per column inch

NewsHopper

$_no bid _ per column inch

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = 10 3/8" by 21" Aitkin Age, 1 0 To" x 15' VP

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = No bid NewsHopper

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section = 6 Aitkin Age 4 VP

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section = No bid NewsHopper

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = 3.388 Age, 525 VP

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = no bid NewsHopper

Weekly circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = 3,388 Age, 575 VP

Weekly circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = no bid NewsHopper

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for I year = $35 Age/$35 VP

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year = no bid NewsHopper



AITKIN COUNTY. BID COMPARISON FORM
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2015

(1) PUBLTCATTON OF OFFTCTAL PROCEEDTNGS
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_9.00_ per column inch $_no bid _ per column inch

(2) PUBLTCATTON OF LEGAL NOTTCES & MrSC. ADVERTTSEMENTS
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_9.00_ per column inch $_no bid _ per column inch

(3) PUBLTCATTON OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTTCE & LIST
Aitkin Age & Voyageur Press NewsHopper

$_9.00_ per column inch $_no bid _ per column inch

(4) FTRST PUBLTCATTON OF FtNANCIAL STATEMENT
Aitkin Age only NewsHopper

$_6.00_ per column inch $_no bid _ per column inch

(5) SECOND PUBLTCATTON OF F|NANCTAL STATEMENT
Voyageur Press only NewsHopper

$_3.00_ per column inch $_no bid _ per column inch

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = 10 3/8" by 21" Aitkin Age, 1 0 /o" x 15' VP

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = No bid NewsHopper

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section = 6 Aitkin Age 4 VP

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section = No bid NewsHopper

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = 3,032 Age, 575 VP

+ web readers 4.174

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = no bid NewsHopper

Weekly circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = 3,607 Aitkin Age/VP

Weekly circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = no bid NewsHopper

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year = $33 Age/$34 VP

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year = no bid NewsHopper



{¿>tnlt B¡/)-{,ïL',^ tÀo¡u^¿,rf A77 { vnYoF^Pots
AITKIN COUNTY. BID FORM

PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2017

Refer to Page 2 for general printing and publication requirements and Pages 2-3 for details on each
specific type of publication.

(1) PUBLTCATION

(4) FTRST PU BLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Officiat Newspaper)
ê{) per column inch /7,11.¡n Aio en//

5) SECOND PUBLTCAT|ON OF FINANCIAL

$ 3 ç.9 per cotumn inch W/of
Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet =

Maximum number of columns per page in legal n

STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)

{r 'Pr"tç 
O

lo e/(

$ lo*
(2) PUBLICATTON

o ç0

(3) PUBLTCATTON

$ lo*

Printed Name of Submitter

OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS (Official Newspaper)

per column inch (Covf t,ç Lot/, W L l, .' o'h o',, ,)
oF LEGAL NorlcES & Mlsc. ADVERTTSEMENTS (officiat Newspaper)
per column inch / crr( n, l, fÁ P¿L l, .^ I oo > )(
oF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NorlcE & Ltsr (ofriciar Newspaper)

percolumn inch (atert [tf,, P"L ltc-a, hoøç)

nl,

otice section

(n

Ä./ Ho,rye Lqne

55 7(þ

CP

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County = '?l-. ,%

Weekly circulation withín the boundaries of Aitkin County =
Ls sD A4þç uP.

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year =L¿o-
(Please Print Glearly)
Name of Bidding Newspaper

Official Address: 2tg /vlttt+tçal. /1*
Po r2 a of 57
/Å,

Title ?uL /ro nJ,.

Phone: )-t 9- q 37 - 3 7ç /
The undersigned certífíes that the newspaper listed above meets the requirements for a qualified

a to nesota State Statute 3314.

t/ø/r.
purs

n lnk of Submitter

Page 4 of 4

oáte



!

Átt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title Of ltem: 2017 Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedures

FJr 
-

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Each year the County Board adopts a resolution for the Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedures & Rules of
Business.

The only modifications made for 2017 are noted in yellow (update) The Chair and Vice Chair will have to be identified
(Page2).

The meeting schedule for 2017 is proposed to be the same as it has been since 2013, with the County Board meeting
on the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month, with the exception of December meeting on the l st and 3rd Tuesday of
the month.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Ø 

"""$ See attachments

No
What is the total cost. with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? @v"t Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



IhITKIN üOUNTY

EST.dIBLISHED r8õz

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING PROCEDURES and

RULES OF BUSINESS
Revised January 3,2017



Welcome to this meeting of the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners. We are extremely pleased that you have shown
your interest in Aitkin County affairs by attending this meeting. lt
is the wish of the Board of Commissioners that interested citizens
participate in the deliberations of its meetings and that residents
of the county become aware of the procedures to be followed.

This pamphlet has been prepared to familiarize you with the
function and the organization of the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners and to outline for you the procedures that must be
followed if you wish to actively participate in the meeting. We are
pleased that you have decided to attend a meeting and we wish
to invite you to attend our future meetings.

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Board Members

Your Board of Commissioners is composed of five members
elected to serve over-lapping terms. The County Administrator
serves as the recording clerk to the Board and prepares the
agendas for consideration. The election of the Board members
takes place on the first Tuesday in November of even numbered
years and all members are elected by district. New Board
members take office on the first Monday in January.

Your Board members this year are:

District I

District ll
District lll
District lV
District V

J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund
Donald Niemi
Bill Pratt
Anne Marcotte

(218) e27-6500
(320) 684-2652
(218) e27-ee47
(218) 330-175e
(218) 256-0277

2



Board Meetinq

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners meets the 2nd and 4th

Tuesdays of each month, with the exception of December. ln
December the Board will meet the first and third Tuesdays.
Meeting dates and times are subject to change.

Each Tuesday meeting begins at g:00 a.m. unless othenruise
posted, in the Commissioners Boardroom in the West Annex of
the Aitkin County Courthouse, Aitkin, MN. The Health & Human
Services Board meets the fourth Tuesday each month. On the
fourth Tuesday of each month, the Health & Human Services
Board meeting will convene following approval of the regular
agenda.

The Chair or three members of the County Board may call special
meetings. Such meetings shall be called with a twelve-hour
advance notice to all available County Board members and
members of the news media. lf time will allow, published notice in
the official newspaper shall also be given to the public.
Notwithstanding any other requirements, notice shall be posted
on bulletin boards located in the Courthouse lobby and outside
the County Administrator's office, along with the County's website,
www.co.aitkin.mn.us. Notices shall specify 1) the specific item or
items to be considered at the special meeting, and (2) the date,
times, and places of the meeting. Special meetings of the County
Board shall be held in the Courthouse unless the County Board
has determined that other facilities are to be used. All special
meetings of the County Board shall be limited to the specific item
or items set forth in the notice.

ln the event that an emergency meeting is needed, the Board will
make a good faith effort to provide notice of the meeting to the
media, as required by M.S. 13D.04, Subd. 3.

3



All meet¡ngs of the full Board (regular, special, emergency and
adjourned) are open to the public. ln fact, the public is urged to
attend.

Board Actions

A majority of the members of the County Board shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business. The Chair shall be a
member of the County Board and shall have the right to vote on
all matters coming before it, but shall have no veto power. lf the
vote of the Chair creates a tie, the motion shall fail.

The Board of Commissioners has complete and final control over
County matters subject only to the limitation imposed by law, and
of course, ultimately the will of the local residents.

Public Particioation at Board Meetinqs

Meetings of the Board of Commissioners will follow a standard
agenda. ltems not placed on the agenda may be considered at
the meeting upon agreement of the members of the Board
present. To place an item on the agenda, the following
procedures should be used:

The applicant should file a written request with the County
Administrator's Office at least seven days prior to the scheduled
meeting. The request should include the name, address and
telephone number of the person or persons making the request; a
statement describing the action the applicant wishes the Board to
take and background information outlining the reasons for the
request. The County Administrator shall enter the item on the County
Board agenda in a work summary adequate to alert the public as to
the nature of the matter to be discussed. lf the County Administrator
is unable to prepare a summary from the information received, the
County Administrator may refuse to place the matter on the agenda.

4



The Board of Commissioners desires public participation at its
meetings but at the same time has the responsibility for
conducting its business in an orderly fashion. The Chairperson
will provide the audience with an opportunity to provide their
comments or propose an agenda item for future consideration.
This will be done at the beginning of the meeting.

After presentation of the comments, the Board may discuss the
comments. After Board discussion, members of the audience
shall have an opportunity to be heard prior to Board action.

Each speaker will be allowed 5 minutes for his/her presentation
unless the time limit is waived by a majority of the Board
members present. When there are a large number of speakers to
be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time.
lnterruption or other interference with the orderly conduct of Board
of Commissioners' business cannot be allowed. Defamatory or
abusive remarks are always out of order. The presiding officer
(Chairperson) may terminate the speaker's privilege of address, if
after being called to order, he/she persists in improper conduct or
remarks.

At a public meeting of the Board, ño person shall orally initiate
charges or complaints against individual employees of the County
(due to laws governing data practices) or debate any subjects
under jurisdiction of the courts. All such charges, if presented to
the Board directly, shall be referred to the County Administrator's
Office for investigation and report.

No action will be taken on any item not considered a part of the
agenda on the same day ¡t is presented unless action is
considered necessary by a majority of the Board.

5



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD RULES OF BUSINESS

Rule l. Presidins Officer. Roil Call.
The Chair, or in the Chair's absence, the Vice Chair of the
County Board shall take the chair at the time appointed for
the meeting and call the County Board to order.

Rule 2. Quorum.
A majority of the members of the County Board shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Rule 3. Minutes.
The County Administrator shall prepare written copies of the
minutes of the preceding session or sessions of the County
Board and distribute them to its members no later than the
start of its current session, unless othenryise notified. One or
more copies of the minutes shall be available in the Office of
the County Administrator for examination by members of the
public. Upon the appearance of a guorum at a County
Board meeting, the Chair shall inquire of the County Board
whether they wish to approve, disapprove, or amend the
minutes of the previous session or sessions of the County
Board as prepared by the County Administrator. Any
mistake or omission in the minutes may then be corrected by
the County Board. ln addition, all meetings will be recorded
and kept securely by the office of the County Administrator.

Rule 4. Order of Buslness.
The Chair or presiding officer of the County Board shall
preserve order and decorum. Upon the appearance of a
quorum at a County Board meeting, the Chair shall inquire of
the County Board whether they wish to approve, disapprove,
or amend the agenda as prepared by the County
Administrator.

6



Agenda Preparation: The County Administrator shall
prepare a written agenda in advance of all regular County
Board meetings in consultation with the Board Chairperson
and shall place Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Board of
Commissioners Meeting Procedures, Approval of Agenda,
and Citizens' Public Comment as the first five items;
thereafter, other items of business shall be presented in the
order deemed best by the County Administrator or as
directed by the County Board.

Rule 5. Recoqnition bv Chair.
Every County Board member or member of the public shall
respectfully address the Chair by the appellation of "Chair"
followed by the Chair's surname, and shall not speak further
until recognized by the Chair. Once a member of the
audience has been recognized by the Chair as requesting to
address the County Board, the Chair shall require the
individual to identify themselves by stating their name and
address.

Rule 6. Desisnation bv Chair,
When two or more members request to speak, the Chair or
presiding officer shall designate who is first to speak, but in
all cases the member who shall first address the Chair shall
speak first.

Rule 7. Presentment of Petitions and Comm u nication.
Petitions and communications on the agenda may be
presented by a member of the County Board or by either the
Secretary or County Administrator.

Rule 8. . Excuse. Failure.
When a question is put by the Chair, every member present
shall vote; unless the County Board, for special reason, shall
excuse a member prior to the calling of the roll or a legal

7



conflict of interest prohibits a member from voting. Any
member, who being present when his or her name is called,
fails to vote upon any then pending proposition, unless
previously excused by the County Board, shall be counted
as having voted in the positive. The Chair will conduct a roll
call vote at the request of any member of the Board.

Rule 9. Cailins Vote,
The ayes and nays shall be called upon the passage of
ordinances. Unless a member requests, or is designated by
Statute, other items will be by voice vote. When a vote is
called for and a County Board member is silent, the County
Board will be recorded as voting in the affirmative on the
question. A member may demand a roll call vote at any time
prior to the assumption of other business.

Rufe 10. Public Hearins Procedure.
Prior to any public hearing, the Chair or presiding officer
shall establish the following rules as part of their introduction
to the hearing.

1) The Chair will remind all parties of the County Board
Rules of Business.

2) The presenter of the issue/item/proposal will present
the entire issue/item/proposal and any proposed
amendments prior to taking any testimony by the
citizens or the County Board.

3) The County Board shall have the opportunity to
discuss the issue/item/proposal and ask any
questions they may have of the presenter
immediately after the presentation of the
issue/item/proposal.

I



4) There will be a public comment period where the
audience will have the opportunity to provide
comments or questions on the issue/item/proposal
after the County Board has discussed the
issue/item/proposal. Time limits may be set as to
allow for appropriate public comment. Repetitive
comments will be discouraged.

5) After the public comment period the County Board will
discuss the issue/item/proposal and select the
appropriate action for the issue/item/proposal.

Rule 11. Ordínances. Procedure,
Every proposed ordinance shall be considered at two
separate regular sessions of the County Board.
Amendments may be offered at either meeting when the
ordinance is under consideration. Amendment to any
section may be made and acted upon at any time up to the
final passage. lf amendments are made, the sections of
the ordinance amended shall be read as amended before
the question of its passage is taken. Approval of the
second reading of the ordinance shall constitute final
adoption of said ordinance. When a proposed ordinance
fails to pass, a motion to reconsider the same may be
made, but such motion must be made at the session at
which the same failed to pass and action thereupon shall
be postponed to the next regular session.

Rule 12. Absent Member.
Every member of the County Board who anticipates being
absent during a County Board meeting shall notify the
County Administrator.

I



Rule 13. Journal,
It shall be the duty of the County Administrator to serve as
Clerk to the County Board, and as such keep the journal of
the proceedings of the County Board and perform such
duties as may be required by Minnesota Statutes. The
County Administrator shall not allow the official journal of
the County to be taken from the custody of the County
Administrator without the knowledge and consent of the
County Board. The approved minutes will be the official
record of the County Board meetings. ln addition, recorded
copies of the proceeding will be securely kept by the Office
of the County Administrator for a period of four years.

Rufe 14. Robert's Rules of Order.
The rules of parliamentary practice, embraced in Robert's
Rules of Order shall govern the County Board in all cases
in which they are applicable, and in which they are not
inconsistent with the Standing Rules of the County Board.

Rule 15. Conduct.
Any County Board member, employee, or citizen may be
asked to cease their comments, sit down, leave the
premises, leave by law enforcement escort, or get arrested
for not following the County's policies of mutual respect,
harassment, and violence in the workplace. The Chair, or
presiding officer shall enforce the conduct policy. Any
member of the County Board, or the County Administrator
can ask for the enforcement of this policy or recess in the
meeting when it becomes apparent that the policies are not
being followed. Some general things for which the policy
may be enforced include, but are not limited to:

1) Being in attendance under the influence of intoxicant or
non-prescription illegal drugs, or using such substances
while on County property.

10



2) Conduct which violated the common decency or
morality of individuals.

3) Commission of a felony or gross misdemeanor

4) Violating safety rules and regulations.

5) speaking or making derogatory or false accusations so
as to discredit other individuals.

6) The use of profanity or abusive language towards any
individual.

7) Harassment or discrimination

8) Speaking without being recognized by the Chair.

Rule 16. Suspension or Amendment of Rules.
No rule of the county Board shall be suspended, altered, or
rescinded except upon the affirmation vote of a quorum of
the County Board, unless notice of such change shall have
been given at a previous meeting in which case only a
majority shall be required.

Rule 17. Notice of Asenda,
The regular County Board meeting agendas shall be
provided to the official County newspaper, posted on
bulletin boards outside the County Administrator's office,
and posted on the county's website, www.co.aitkin.mn.us
to provide the public with timely and accurate notice of
regular County Board meetings.

11



THESE RUTES SHALL TAKE EFFECT and be in force from
and after their adoption by the County Board, and any and all
prior rules are hereby rescinded.

Aftk¡ n Cou ntv Deoartment Heads

Administrator
Assessor
Attorney
Auditor
Engineer
Envi ron mental Services
Health & Human Services
Human Resources
Land Commissioner
I nformation Tech nology
Recorder
Sheriff
Treasurer

Send lnquiries to:

Vacant
Mike Dangers
Jim Ratz
Kirk Peysar
John Welle
Terry Neff
Vacant
Bobbie Danielson
Mark Jacobs
Steve Bennett
Mick Moriarty
Scott Turner
Lori Grams

927-3093
927-7327
927-7347
927-7354
927-3741
927-7342
927-7200
927-7306
927-7364
927-7345
927-7336
927-7400
927-7325

Aitkin County Administrator's Office
Attn: County Administrator's - Vacant
217 2nd St. NW - Room 134
Aitkin, MN 56431

12



q
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: 2017 Committee Appointments

'lD
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
The Board needs to make 2017 Committee Appointments. Attached are copies of the 2016 resolutions, along with
proposed resolutions for 2017. After the committees are finalized, we will also update the counties website. We will plan
to take a new picture of the commissioner for on the website.

The proposed committee assignments are attached and resolutions will be modified after assignments are approved.

A few Commissioners, Marcotte and Niemi, sent specific requests for new committees (highlighted in blue).
Commissioner Pratt was assigned the committees (highlighted in yellow) where Commissioner Napstad was previously
assigned except those requested by Commissioner Marcotte. We have one conflict, Commissioner Niemi asked for
AMC General Government Policy committee where Commissioner Marcotte is currently assigned. We did not highlight
that item.

Additionally four committee assignments remain open. We have highlighted those in green

Please contact me with any questions or comments

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocraúed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

wþlax and shippi4g? $ See attachments.
plves l_Jto Ptease Exptain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 5,2016

By Commissioner: Marcotte 20160105-005

201 6 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

BE lT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners makes the following committee
appointments for the year 2016:

Assessor for Unorganized Twps.
Fairgrounds Custodian
AMC Delegates (8)

Facilities/Technology Committee

Aitkin Airport Commission (2)

McGregor Airport Commission (2)

Tri-County Community Health Services Board
Arrowhead Regional Development Council
Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force
Snake River Watershed Management Board
NE MN Otfice Job Training

Mike Dangers
Kirk Peysar
County Board
Environmental Services Director
HHS Director
County Administrator
J. Mark Wedel
Brian Napstad
J. Mark Wedel
John Welle
Brian Napstad
William Bedor
Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi
Mark Wedel
Don Niemi
Brian Napstad

Commissioner Westerlund moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

Y

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

I, Nathan Burkett, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 5rh day of January ?0f 6., and that the same ii a true and correct copy of the whole thereof

my hand and seal this Srh day of January 2016

County Administrator

Page I of 1



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 5,2016

By Commissioner: Marcotte 20160r05-006

20Í,,6 ç,g#,rMrrrEE AP Pot ryïM ENrs

BE lT HEREBY RESOLVED, that Board Chair J. Mark Wedel make the following committee appointments for
the year 2016:

Aitkin Economic Development Administration
Arrowhead Counties Association

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency
Arrowhead Regional Transportation Committee
ATV Committee (2)

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan (1 + Alternate)

Central MN Corrections (2)

Development Achievement Center (liaison) (1 + Alternate)

East Central Regional Library Board
Economic Development (2)

Envíronmental Assessment Worksheet (2)

Emergency Management
Extension Committee (2)

Forest Advisory Committee (2)

H & HS Advisory Committee (Liaison)

Historical Society (Liaison)
lnvestment Committee
Joínt Powers Natural Resources Board

Labor Management Committee

Lakes and Pines (1+ Alternate)

Law Library
MCIT Representative (1 + Alternate)

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group
Mille Lacs Watershed (2)

J. Mark Wedel
Don Niemi
Anne Marcotte
Laurie Westerlund
John Welle
Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte, Alternate
J. Mark Wedel
Lauríe Westerlund
Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi, Alternate
Don Niemi
Anne Marcotte
Don Niemi
Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad
J. Mark Wedel
J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund
Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad
Laurie Westerlund
Anne Marcotte
J. Mark Wedel
County Board
Brian Napstad
Mark Jacobs
J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund, Alternate
Don Niemi
Anne Marcotte, Alternate
Don Niemi
Laurie Westerlund
Kirk Peysar, Alternate
Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi
Laurie Westerlund
Brian NapstadMississippi Headwaters Board (MHB)

Page 1 of 2



COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

MN Rural Counties Caucus (1 + Alternate)

Northeast MN ATP Steering Committee
Northeast MN ATP

Northeast MN ATP Township Representative
Northeast Waste Advísory Committee (NEWAC)

(1+Alternate)
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board

(NCLUCB) (1 + Alternate)
Ordinance Committee (2)

Park Commission
Personnel/l nsurance Committee (2)

Planning Commission
Sobriety Court
Solid Waste Task Force (2)

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD)

Don Niemi
Anne Marcotte, Alternate
John Welle
Don Niemi
John Welle
(Vacant)
Brian Napstad
Laurie Westerlund, Alternate
Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte, Alternate
Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte
Laurie Westerlund
Anne Marcotte
J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund
J. MarkWedel
Laurie Westerlund
Brian Napstad
J. Mark Wedel

Commissioner Westerlund moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

EMB

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

I, Nathan Burkett, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
æsolution filed ln the Adminietratlon Gffice of Aitkin County in ÁÌ{kin, Minnecsta as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the Sl dey of Ja¡uary 20"16¡ and that the ssme ii a true and corrsct copy of the whole thereof

Witness my hand and seal this srh day of January 2016

County Administrator

Page 2 ol 2



Ð

ñT

Aitkin
County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date:
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Gurrent Board RepresentativesGommittee Freq. Schedule

Assoctatton o1 MN çounttes (AMC)
Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policy

Commissioner Bill Pratt
Commissioner Anne Marcotte

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Don Niemi

iii trt'r1 r'riri |,lr
li ,rl;,rri iil,'ri;.

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1'' Thursdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3'" Thursday Wedeland Pratt
Aitkin County CARE Board Westerlund
Aitkin County Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'" Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration As needed Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearlv 1x a month Niemi and Marcotte
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aqencv Quarterlv Westerl nd
Arrowhead Regional Development Council Monthlv 3'u Thursday Niemi
ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Biq Sandy Lake Manaqement Plan Monthly 2"" Thursdav Pratt, Alt. Marcotte
Central MN Corrections Monthlv 3'u Wednesday Wedel, Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthly 3'" Thursdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Regional Librarv Board Monthly 2"" Mondav Niemi
Economic Development Monthlv 1"'Wednesday and Niemi
Emergency Management As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4x vear Monday Wedel and Westerlund
Facilities/Technology As needed Wedeland M
Forest Advisory Every other

month
3'" Tues of even
numbered mths

Marcotte and Pratt

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except
July

1"'Wednesday Westerlund and

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4'n Monday Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Monthlv Last Mondav and Land Cmr Jacobs
Labor Management Quarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthly 3'" Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set by Judge Niemi
McGregor Airport Commission Monthlv 1"'Wednesdav Pratt
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed Monthlv 3'u Monday Niemi, Westerlund
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthlv 3'" Fridav
MN Rural Counties Caucus 8x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
NE MN Office Job Trainins As called W
Northeast MN ATP 2xyear Niemi and Engineer Welle
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterly 2"" Mondav Pratt, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatinq Board Monthlv 1"' Thursday Pratt, Alt. Marcotte
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Park Commission Monthlv 2"" Mondav Westerlund
Personnel/lnsurance As needed Marcotte and Wedel
Planning Commission Monthlv l'" Mondav Westerlund
Snake River Watershed Monthly 4"'Mondav Niemi
Sobriety Court Monthlv 3'u Tuesday Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2"" Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2"" Thursday Westerlund

r\l[:]iil( frtiili

¡r1 r i0lLii

'ìi ti r li r,,r irl: iit

,lritit,ril,iÌl;r



Aitkin County Commissioners

Hours of Operation
Cou¡t House

M-F I am-4:30 pm
Closed Holidays
Sheriff's Offiee
Open 24 hours

West Door

!!"l.ore to fitki" C""ntg...

Page 1 of2

The Board provides elected representatives of
the County with legislative control over matters
of policy, as established by State Statute. The
County Board exercises budgetary control
through the adoption of an annual budget
certified by major fund. The County Board
appoints various citizen committees to render
advice on legislative and policy-related matters
and provides general direction to the opeÍating
departments through the County Administrator.

Cliêk ¡mage to view latger mdp

2016 Boards & Committees

Aitkin Airport Commission
Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force
Aitkin Economic Development Administration
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS)
Central Minnesota Corrections
Emergency Management
Extension Committee
Facilities/Technology Committee
Historical Society (Liaison)
lnvestment Committee
Labor Management Committee
Personnel/lnsurance Committee
Sobriety Court
Toward Zero Deaths

Ailkin County Housing & Redevelopment
Aitkin County CARE Board
Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency
Central Minnesota Corrections
Development Achievement Center (Liaison)
Extension Committee
H&HS Advisory Comm¡üee (Liaison)
lnvestment Committee
Labor Management Committee (Alt.)
MCIT Representative

"Our Mission is to Ptov¡de Quality Services and Êfficient Resource Management fôr the Citizens and Guests of AiÍkin County"

Home Board Meelings Community Public Notices Visitor lnfo Directory

Aitkin County Board

Aitkin County Board Members:

. J. Mark Wedel - Ghairperson, Gommissioner District 1

. Laurie Westerlund - Gommissioner District 2

. Donald Niemi - Gommissioner D¡stÌict 3

. Brian Napstad - Commissioner District 4

. Anne Marcotte - Vice Ghairperson, Commiss¡oner
District 5

ffi
Gommissioner & D¡strict

District 1

City - Aitkin
Townships - Aitkin,
Spencer

J. Ma¡k Wedel, Chair
515 6th Avenue SE
Aitkin, MN 56431
21 8-927-6500
218-838-9324 (cell)
mark.wedel @co.a¡tkf n,mn.us
Term: 201 1-2018

District 2
Townships - Farm lsland,
Hazelton, Malmo,
Nordland, Wealthwood

30517 270th Lane
Aitkin, MN 56431
320-684-2652

Search
Administration

Comm¡ltee Openings

County Off¡ces

Court Adminislration

Employment

Long Lake Conservation Ctr

Northwoods Ary Trails

Towns & Cities

http://www.co.aitkin.mn.us/departments/administrative/commissioners.html 12t29t2016



Aitkin County Commissioners Page2 of2

laurie.westerlund @co.aitkin.mn.us
Term: 2013-2016

District 3
City - McGrath
Townships - Beaver, Glen,
ldun, Kimberly, Lakeside,
Lee, Millward North,
Millward South, Pliny, Rice
River, Salo, Seavey,
Spalding, Wagner, White Pine, Williams, Unorg
Townships - 47 -24, 45-24

Donald Niemi
32340 State Hwy 47
Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-9947
don.niemi @ co.aitkin.mn,us
Term:2011-2018

District 4
Cities - McGregor,
Tamarack
Townships - Clark,
Fleming, Haugen, Jevne,
McGregor, Morrison,
Shamrock, Workman

Brian Napstad
51227 Long Point Place
McGregor, MN 55760
21 8-485-1 528
brian.napstad @co.aitkin.mn.us
Term: 2013-2016

District 5
Cities - Hill City, Palisade
Townships - Ball Bluff,
Balsam, Cornish, Hill Lake,
Libby, Logan, MacVille,
Turner, Verdon,
Waukenabo
Unorg Townships - 52-27, 52-25, 52-24, 52-22,
51-27 , 5't-25, 51-22, 50-27, 50-26, 50-25, 49-27,
48-27

Anne Marcotte, Vice Chair
P.O. Box 192
Hill City, MN 55748
218-256-0277
ânne.marcotte@ co.aitkin.mn.us
Term: 201 1-2018

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group
Mille Lacs Watershed
Northeast Waste Advísory Committee (Alt.)
Park Commission
Planning Commission
Solid Waste Task Force
Tri-County Community Health Services Board

Anowhead Regional Development Council
Snake River Watershed Management Board
Arrowhead Counties Association
Development Achievement Center (AIt.)
East Central Regional Library Board
Economic Development
lnvestment Committee
Lakes & Pines
Law Library
Mille Lakes Watershed
MN Rural Count¡es Caucus
Northeast MN ATP

ATV Committee
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS)
Big Sandy Lake Management Plan
Board of Water & Soil Resources
Environmental Assessment Worksheet
FacilitiesÆechnology Committee
Forest Advisory Committee
lnvestment Committee
Joint Powers Natural Resources Board
McGregor A¡rport Commission
Mississippi Headwaters Board
Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
MnDNR Shoreland Regulations
NE MN Office Job Training
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee
Northern Counties Land Use Advisory Board
Ordinance Committee
Solid Waste Task Force

Arrowhead Counties Association
ATV Committee
Big Sandy Lake Management Plan (Alt.)
Economic Development
Environmental Assessment Worksheet
Forest Advisory Committee
H&HS Advisory Committee (Liaison)
lsanti County lnteragency Agency
lnvestment Committee
Lakes & Pines (Alt.)
MN Rural Counties Caucus (Alt.)
NCLUCB (Art.)
Ordinance Committee
Personnel/lnsurance Committee

ffi

Click here for PDF of Commissioner Districts Map,

Home

@2015 Ailkin Counv. All H¡ghts Reêerued.

hfip://www.co.aitkin.mn.us/departments/administrative/commissioners.html 12129120t6



Assrciation of
Minnesota Counties

AMC 2017 POLICY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

POTICY COMMITTEE

Environment & Natural Resources Policy Committee

General Government Policy Committee

Health & Human Services Policy Committee

Public Safety Policy Committee

Tra nsportation & I nfrastructu re Policy Com mittee

DEIEGATE

Eøch county cdn appoÍnt one commissioner or county offÍcíøl to eoch of five policy committees. Each county must
have at leost one member appointed to a polìcy commÍttee, No policy Committee member con be on more thon
one Polìcy Commíttee,

INDIAN AFFAIRS ADVISORY COUNCIL
DELEGATE:

Eíghteen countíes are locdted Ín lederally recognized lndiøn Country and d substdntidl Native Americdn
population resides ìn Hennepin County, Eøch ol the 79 counties moy designate ø delegate to be a votíng member
of the lndÍan Afiaírs Advísory Committee.

AMC 2017 DETEGATE APPOINTMENTS
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

lltltltt

ARTICIE 8: ASSOCIATION DELEGATES & DISTRICTS

Section 1. Association Delegates Each member county shall be entitled to a number of delegates equal to three more than
the number of persons on the board of county commissioners of the member county. Delegates shall be appointed annually
by the county board from among the officials and employees of the county. Each delegate so appointed shall be eligible to
vote at any meeting of the Association or to be elected an officer or director of the Association. The right to vote at any
meeting of the Association or to hold an office or directorship in the Association shall terminate when such person ceases to
be a delegate from a member county or the county that delegate represents ceases to be a member of the Association. A
vacancy in the office of delegate shall be filled by the county board for the unexpired term.

125 Charles Avenue, Saint Paul, MN 55103-2LOB I Main Llne/Switchboard: 65L -224-3344t Fax
657-224-6540 | www.mncounties,org



itt
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 1t3t2017

Title Of ltem: Personnel Committee Recommendations

7
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (httach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson ÉCI Department:

Administration/HR

Presenter (Name and Title)
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

See attached

Alternatives, O pti o ns, Effects on Others/Gom m e nts :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to authorize Mark Wedel, Anne Marcotte, Patrick Wussow, Bobbie Danielson, and Liz DeRuyck to serve as the
interview panel for the HHS Director position, and lnterim County Administrator Wussow to make a conditionaljob offer
to the top finalist.

Financial lmpact: f71
ls there a cosf associated with this request? lV I Yes No
What is the total cost, wfulax and shipp!¡tg? $ See
/s fhrs budseted? l_J ves l__-lto

aftachments.

Please Explain

This is a budgeted position. The offer will be made within budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES

Bobbie Danielson, HR Director
bobbie.danielson@co.aitkin.mn.us
Nicole Visnovec, HR Specialist
nicole.visnovec@co.aitkin.mn.us

To: Aitkin County Commissioners
Patrick Wussow, Interim County Administrator

From

Phone 218-927-7306
Fax2t8-927-7374
www.co.aitkin.mn.us

Date:

Bobbie Danielson, HR

December 28,2016

Subject: Personnel Committee Recommendations

Recommendations

The Personnel Committee met on December 28,2016 and unanimously recommends the following:

1. County Administrator Recruitment - Input from Department Heads was received at today's
Personnel Committee meeting. This recruitment process is currently suspended until after the
holidays. The Personnel Committee will meet again in January 2017 to discuss options.

2. HHS Director Recruitment - The Personnel Policy indicates County Board representative(s)
may participate in the interview portion of the hiring process if the opening is for a Department
Head position. (MN Statute 402.05 indicates each human services board shall appoint a Director,
who shall serve at the pleasure of the human services board.) The Personnel Committee
recommends the following interview panel for this position: Mark 'Wedel, Anne Marcotte,
Patrick Wussow, Bobbie Danielson, andLizDeRuyck, with interviews to be held during the
week of January 9,2017.

Action Requested

Motion to authorize Mark Wedel, Anne Marcotte, Patrick Wussow, Bobbie Danielson, andLiz
DeRuyck to serve as the interview panel for the HHS Director position, and Interim County
Administrator Wussow to make a conditional job offer to the top finalist. (Following acceptance of the
conditional job offer, the HR Office will conduct a thorough employment reference and criminal
background check and report findings to the interview panel. Provided all results are satisfactory, the
Board will then be asked for final approval, and a start date will be amanged with the selected
candidate.)

Aitkin County Courthouse, 2I7 2"d Street NW, Room 134, Aitkin, MN 56431
Equal Opportunity Employer



tt?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: Closed Session Pursuant to MN Statutes 13D.05 Subd. 3b

lnn
ngbño¿i lt-em #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:
Closed session pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 13D.05 Subd. 3b for attorney client privilege

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, w!!h .tax and shippllg? $ See attachments.
/s fhis budgeted? ll Ves L__lto Ptease Exptain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



¡
Årt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 3,2017

Title of ltem: Potential action related to individual subject to board authority

lrA
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

17 npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, lnterim County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Potential action related to individual subject to board authority

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $ See attachments.

Please ExplainYes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission


	Agenda010317
	minutes122016
	2C-010317
	5A-010317
	6A-010317
	6B-010317
	6C-010317
	6D-010317
	6E-010317
	7A-010317
	7B-010317
	7C-010317
	7D-010317
	8A-010317
	10A-010317
	11A-010317

